Board Agenda Packet, 0%5

Board of Trustees

San Joyce Dalessandro

Kristin Gibson

0 3 Beth Hergesheimer
le UItO BOARD OF TRUSTEES eiise Nose
REGULAR BOARD MEETING Maureen “Mo” Muir

Superintendent

Union High School District Robert A. Haley, Ed.D.
THURSDAY, JUNE 6, 2019 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD Room 101
5:45 PM / OPEN SESSION AT 6:30 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA 92024

Welcome to the meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District Board of Trustees.

The members of the San Dieguito Union High School District Board of Trustees are locally elected officials, serve four-year terms
of office, and are responsible for the schools’ educational programs, in grades seven through twelve. The Board is a policy-
making body whose actions are guided by the District’s vision, mission, and goals. Administration of the District is delegated to a
professional administrative staff led by the Superintendent. Board Members are required to conduct the programs of the schools
in accordance with the Constitution of the State of California, the California Education Code, and other laws relating to schools
enacted by the Legislature, in addition to policies and procedures adopted by the Board of Trustees.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public are entitled to comment on items listed on the agenda for Board consideration or deliberation. If you wish
to speak regarding an item on the agenda, please complete a speaker slip located at the sign-in desk and present it to the
Secretary to the Board prior to the start of the meeting. At the discretion of the Board President, members of the public are entitled
to speak on agenda items either immediately after the item is called or following background information provided related to the
item. Members of the public are entitled to comment on an agenda item only once at any meeting. Although the Board President
may seek additional information, participation in debate on any item before the Board shall be limited to the Board and staff. The
Board President shall determine the order of speakers, when the Board President calls a member of the public to the podium they
are asked, but not required, to provide their names prior to making comments.

Members of the public are entitled to speak on matters within the jurisdiction of the Board, but not on the agenda during the public
comment portion of the meeting. The Board President may acknowledge receipt of the information, refer to staff for further study,
or refer the matter to a future agenda, but there shall be no discussion or action taken by the Board.

Please note the meeting is video recorded and will be published online. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person

and may not be increased through donations of time by other members of the public. The total public comment time for agenda
and non-agenda items shall not exceed twenty (20) minutes.

PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

In compliance with Government Code 54957.5, agenda-related documents that have been distributed to the Board less than 72
hours prior to the Board Meeting will be available for review on the district website, www.sduhsd.net and/or at the district office.
Please contact the Office of the Superintendent for more information.

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under Consent are those on which the Board has previously deliberated or which can be classified as routine
items of business. Members of the public are entitled to comment on items on the consent agenda. Trustees may ask for
additional information regarding items on the consent agenda. Items on the consent agenda will be voted on in one motion unless
a member of the board, staff or public requests that the item be removed and voted on separately, in which case the Board
President will determine when it will be called and considered for action.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board may meet in Closed Session to consider qualified matters of litigation, employee negotiations, student discipline,
employee grievances, personnel qualifications, and/or real estate negotiations which are timely.

CELL PHONES / ELECTRONIC DEVICES

As a courtesy to all meeting attendees, please set cell phones and electronic devices to silent mode and engage in conversations
outside the meeting room.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Acif you need special assistance, disability-related modifications, or accommodations, including
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District’'s Governing Board, please contact the Office of the
Superintendent. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation
and accessibility to this meeting. Upon requesthe District shall also make available this agenda and all other public records associated with the
meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability.

Canyon Crest Academy « Carmel Valley MS ¢ Dieguefio MS « Earl Warren MS « La Costa Canyon HS
Oak Crest MS ¢ Pacific Trails MS ¢ San Dieguito HS Academy ¢ Sunset HS « Torrey Pines HS
Board Agenda, 06/06/19
Page 1 of 5

-06-19
of 511


https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Superintendent/index.html
https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Superintendent/index.html
http://www.sduhsd.net/
https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Superintendent/index.html

Board Agenda Packet, 026

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH ScHooL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by , second by , to approve the agenda of June 6, 2019, Regular Board Meeting
of the San Dieguito Union High School District, as presented.

3. CLOSED SESSION — public comment, if any
a. PuBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
b. STUDENT MATTERS

c. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6)

Employee Organizations: San Dieguito Faculty Association / California School Employees
Association
Agency Designated Representatives: Superintendent and Associate Superintendents (4)

Employee Organization: Unrepresented Employees - Associate Superintendents
Agency Designated Representative: Superintendent

Employee Organization: Unrepresented Employees - Superintendent
Agency Designated Representative: Board President

d. PuBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
e Superintendent
4. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
a. WELCOME / MEETING PROTOCOL REMARKS
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

c. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION
5. REPORTS

a. BOARD OF TRUSTEES
b. SUPERINTENDENT
RECOGNITION — MELISSA SAGE, COORDINATOR OF STUDENT SERVICES
PRESENTATIONS
a. Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program (SWPPP)
b. Start Smart Program / San Dieguito Alliance for Drug Free Youth
8. PuBLIC COMMENT — NON-AGENDA ITEMS

In accordance with the Brown Act, no discussion or action may be taken by the Board of Trustees
on non-agenda items; however, the Board may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information; 2) refer
the matter to staff for further study; or 3) refer the matter to a future agenda. (See Board Agenda

Cover Sheet for further information on public comments.)

Board Agenda, 06/06/19
Page 2 of 5

-06-19
of 511



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
3 of 511

9. CONSENT AGENDA — public comment, if any

Please note this meeting is being recorded. Members of the public are entitled to comment on
items on the consent agenda. Trustees may ask for additional information regarding items on the
consent agenda. Items on the consent agenda will be voted on in one motion unless a member of
the board, staff or public requests that the item be removed and voted on separately, in which case
the Board President will determine when it will be called and considered for action.

Motion by , second by , to approve the following Consent Agenda Items a-l, as shown
in the attached supplements.

a. APPROVAL OF MINUTES / MAY 9, 2019 REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS & DONATIONS

ACCEPTANCE OF FIELD TRIPS

APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PERSONNEL REPORTS
APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS & AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS

-~ 0o a0 T

APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS
ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

s«

RATIFICATION OF PURCHASE ORDERS LISTING
RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS REPORT LISTING

j. ADOPTION OF ANNUAL RESOLUTIONS / AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES
k. PUPIL SERVICES: APPROVAL OF READMISSION FROM EXPULSION (CASE #2018-094SD)
[.  PUPIL SERVICES: APPROVAL OF EXPULSION (CASE #2019-117SD)

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS
10. REVIEW OF 2018-2019 LocAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP) ANNUAL UPDATE — public
comment, if any

This item is being submitted for review and public hearing, and will be resubmitted for action on
June 20, 2019.

e PUBLIC HEARING
0 Open Public Hearing
o Call for Public Comment
0 Close Hearing

11. APPROVAL OF LocCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP) FEDERAL ADDENDUM — public
comment, if any

Motion by , second by , to approve the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Federal Addendum, as shown in the attached supplement.

12. REVIEW OF 2019-20 DISTRICT PROPOSED BUDGET / GENERAL FUND & SPECIAL FUNDS — public
comment, if any

This item is being submitted for review and public hearing, and will be resubmitted for action on
June 20, 2019.
e PUBLIC HEARING

0 Open Public Hearing

o Call for Public Comment

0 Close Hearing

Board Agenda, 06/06/19
Page 3 of 5



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
4 of 511

13. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION REGARDING RECEIPT AND EXPENDITURE OF 2019-20 EDUCATION
PROTECTION ACCOUNT (EPA) FUNDING — public comment, if any

Motion by , second by , to adopt the resolution regarding receipt and expenditure of
2019-20 Education Protection Account (EPA funds, as shown in the attached supplement.

14. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION OF INTENTION TO CONVEY GRANT OF STEEP SLOPE PRESERVATION OPEN
SPACE EASEMENT / SUNSET HIGH SCHOOL — public comment, if any

Motion by , second by , to adopt the Resolution of Intention to Convey Grant of Steep
Slope Preservation Open Space Easement of the Sunset High School Campus, as described in
the attached supplements.

15. APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT / AQUATIC DESIGN GROUP, INC. — public comment, if any

Motion by , second by , to approve entering into a professional services agreement
with Aquatic Design Group, Inc. for an aquatics analysis, during the period June 7, 2019 until
project completion, in the amount of $28,300.00 plus reimbursable expenses, to be expended from
Capital Facilities Fund 25-19, and authorize Tina Douglas or Robert A. Haley to execute the
agreement.

16. ESTABLISHMENT OF A NEW SALARY RANGE ON THE SUPERVISORY SALARY SCHEDULE FOR
“NUTRITION SERVICES OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR”; APPROVAL OF PROPOSED REVISED
“SUPERVISORY SALARY SCHEDULE” — public comment, if any

Motion by , second by , to approve the revised “Supervisory Salary Schedule”, as
shown in the attached supplements.

17. DELETION OF CURRENT BOARD PoLICY SERIES 7000, CONSTRUCTION, AND ADOPTION OF REVISED
BOARD PoLIcy SERIES 7000 — public comment, if any

Motion by , second by , to delete the current Board Policy Series 7000, Construction,
and replace with adoption of the revised Board Policy Series 7000, as shown in the attached
supplement.

INFORMATION ITEMS
18. UPDATES

a. BUSINESS SERVICES — TINA DOUGLAS, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT
b. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES — BRYAN MARCUS, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT
C. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES — MARK MILLER, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT
d. HUMAN RESOURCES — CINDY FRAZEE, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT
€. SUPERINTENDENT/DISTRICT — ROBERT A. HALEY, ED.D., SUPERINTENDENT
e City of Encinitas / School Crossing Guard Pilot Program
o District Marketing and Communication
19. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
20. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION (AS NECESSARY)
a. PuBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
b. STUDENT MATTERS
c. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6)

Employee Organizations: San Dieguito Faculty Association / California School Employees
Association
Agency Designated Representatives: Superintendent and Associate Superintendents (4)

Board Agenda, 06/06/19
Page 4 of 5



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
5 of 511

Employee Organization: Unrepresented Employees - Associate Superintendents
Agency Designated Representative: Superintendent

Employee Organization: Unrepresented Employees - Superintendent
Agency Designated Representative: Board President

d. PuBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
e Superintendent
21. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
a. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (AS NECESSARY)

b. ADJOURNMENT

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting is scheduled on Thursday, June 20, 2019, at 6:00 PM in the
SDUHSD District Office Board Room 101. The District Office is located at 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas,

CA, 92024.

Board Agenda, 06/06/19
Page 5 of 5


http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/School-Board/Meeting-Dates/index.html

Board Agenda Packet, 0(?-(}66]?
ITEM 9a ©

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: May 30, 2019

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 6, 2019

PREPARED &

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES / May 9, 2019

Regular Board Meeting

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkhkhkkhkkkkkhkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The minutes of the May 9, 2019 Regular Board meeting are being recommended
for approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve the minutes of the May 9, 2019 Regular
Board meeting, as shown in the attached supplement.

FUNDING SOURCE:

Not applicable



Board Agenda Packet, 0;5(}65]?
ITEM 9a ©

Board of Trustees

San MINUTES Joyce Dalessandro
Kristin Gibson

o ° OF THE Beth Hergesheimer
SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT " Me"S“S,\(A% '\{'(K/-T»S_y
legl ] l O BOARD OF TRUSTEES aureen o U

REGULAR BOARD MEETING Superintendent

Union High School District Robert A. Haley, Ed.D.
MAY 9, 2019
THURSDAY, MAY 9, 2019 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD Roowm 101
6:00 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA 92024
ATTENDANCE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES

Joyce Dalessandro Arie Bialostozky, Torrey Pines High School
Kristin Gibson Katie Eliceiri, San Dieguito Academy

Beth Hergesheimer Melody Li, Canyon Crest Academy

Melisse Mossy Olivia Stephens, La Costa Canyon High School
Maureen “Mo” Muir Sarah Trigg, Sunset High School

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS / STAFF

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent

Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, Business Services

Cindy Frazee, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources

Bryan Marcus, Associate Superintendent, Educational Services

Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent, Administrative Services

Mary Anne Nuskin, Principal, Pacific Trails Middle School

Reno Medina, Principal, La Costa Canyon High School

Joel Van Hooser, Director, Information Technology

Joann Schultz, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent / Recording Secretary

1. CALL TO ORDER
President Hergesheimer called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve the agenda of May 9, 2019, Regular
Board Meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District, except Iltem 9e was pulled from the
Consent Agenda, and revised page 10 of Item 18, SDUHSD Governance Handbook, and as
presented.

ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Bialostozky, Li; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent: Eliceiri, Stephens,
Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain:
None.

Motion unanimously carried.
3. CLOSED SESSION

PuBLic COMMENTS: Public comments were made by Laura August, Roberta Blank (handout
available in the Superintendent’s Office upon request), Wayne Baldwin, and Carmen Blum regarding
Item 9c.

The Trustees convened to Closed Session in the Technology Lab/Suite 206 to discuss the following:
a. PusLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
b. STUDENT DISCIPLINE
c. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6)

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 05-09-19
Page 1 of 6



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19

ITEM9a 80"
Agency Designated Representatives: Superintendent and Associate Superintendents (4)

Employee Organizations: San Dieguito Faculty Association / California School Employees
Association

4. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
a. WELCOME / MEETING PROTOCOL REMARKS
President Beth Hergesheimer reconvened the meeting at 6:30 p.m.
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Sarah Trigg led in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Cc. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION / ACTION

President Hergesheimer reported out that the Board unanimously took action pursuant to
Education Code section 44938 to issue a notice of unprofessional conduct to teacher
employee certificated ID Number 438126, and unanimously voted to adopt the dismissal
recommended by the Superintendent for classified employee number 539170.

5. REPORTS

a. STUDENT BOARD MEMBERS
Students in attendance gave an update on the highlights and events at their schools.

i. STUDENT RECOGNITION

President Hergesheimer presented each student board representative with a
certificate of appreciation on behalf of the District and the Board of Trustees and
thanked them for their service on the Board.

*Katie Eliceiri left at 7:02 pm
b. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Ms. Gibson toured Sunset High School, attended the Encinitas City/School Liaison meeting,
the TPHS Advance Business Management Pitches, the TPHS PAC Ribbon Cutting
Ceremony, met with the Board President and the Superintendent to review the Board
Governance Handbook and the Board Policies Series 9000, and participated on the architect
interviews for District Office feasibility study.

Ms. Mossy visited Sunset High School, attended the Parent Site Council, attended the TPHS
Advance Business Management Pitches, CTE Showcase, invited to a community movie
called, “Beyond Measure”, attended the agenda review meeting, and served lunch to TPHS.

Ms. Muir attended the CTE Showcase, the College & Career Night & Fair where she
participated on the parent panel.

Ms. Dalessandro attended the agenda review meeting, the TPHS PAC Ribbon Cutting
ceremony, the CTE Showcase, the Parent Site Representative Council meeting, the College
Night & Fair, and reported on her attendance at a private SDA graduation ceremony of a
district student.

Ms. Hergesheimer attended Assemblymember Tasha Boerner Horvath’s District Advisory
Council & Youth in Education meeting, the CTE Showcase, met with Kristin Gibson and the
Superintendent to review the Board Governance Handbook, attended the TPHS PAC Ribbon
Cutting Ceremony, announced that Presidential Scholars were awarded to two of our
students, and attended the Honoring Our Own Awards Ceremony where Joann Schultz was
recognized.

C. SUPERINTENDENT

Dr. Haley reported on his visit to Sunset High School, thanked Associate Superintendent
Mark Miller for his work regarding the Leadership Academy, attended the Encinitas
City/School Liaison Committee meeting, the College & Career Night & Fair, the Parent Site
Representatives Council meeting, met with Foundation Executive Directors and Presidents,
attended the CVMS staff meeting, met with the pool committee, attended the TPHS PAC

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 05-09-19
Page 2 of 6



Board Agenda Packet, 053-(}65]?
ITEM 9a °
Ribbon Cutting Ceremony, the North/South California Superintendents Conference, and the
ACSA Outstanding Students recognition event.

6. RECOGNITION — MATT CUNNINGHAM, 2019 TEACHER OF THE YEAR & DEBBIE JOHNSON, 2019
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE OF THE YEAR

Principal Reno Medina and SDFA President Tim Staycer recognized Matt Cunningham as the 2019
Teacher of the Year, and Joel Van Hooser, Director of Information Technology and CSEA President
Matt Colwell recognized Debbie Johnson as the 2019 Classified Employee of the Year. Dr. Haley
and all Trustees shared their congratulations and both were presented with a certificate of
appreciation and a gift.

7. PRESENTATIONS

a. PACIFIC TRAILS MIDDLE SCHOOL — MARY ANNE NUSKIN, PRINCIPAL

Principal Mary Anne Nuskin provided an update on highlights and events at Pacific Trails MS
including supporting student achievement through PLCs, and their continuing focus to build
a positive school culture with a focus on student wellness.

8. PuBLIC COMMENT — NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Comments were made by Suzanne VonThaden, Jaklina and Jerry Jones, Nancy Perry-Sheridan
(handout available in the Superintendent’s Office upon request), Kelly McCormick (handout available
in the Superintendent’s Office upon request).

*Sarah Trigg left the meeting during Item 8.

*Link to video-recording of this meeting.

9. CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve Consent Agenda Items a-k, except
Item 9e was pulled from Consent for a separate vote, as presented.

ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Bialostozky, Li, Stephens; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent: Eliceiri,
Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain:
None.

Motion unanimously carried.
a. APPROVAL OF MINUTES / APRIL 4, 2019 REGULAR BOARD MEETING
b. ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS & DONATIONS
C. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF FIELD TRIPS.
d. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PERSONNEL REPORTS
*Item 9e pulled from Consent Agenda and voted on separately, as shown below.
€. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS & AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS
f. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS
g. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
h. RATIFICATION OF PURCHASE ORDERS LISTING
RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS REPORT LISTING

j.  PUPIL SERVICES: APPROVAL OF STUDENT EXPULSION (CASE # 2019-115SD)
k. PUPIL SERVICES: APPROVAL OF STUDENT EXPULSION (CASE # 2019-116SD)

*Item 9e, APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS & AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Mossy, to approve Consent Agenda Items 9e, as presented.

ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Bialostozky, Li, Stephens; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent: Eliceiri,
Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: Dalessandro.

Motion unanimously carried.

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 05-09-19
Page 3 of 6


https://youtu.be/yIBqV72PaOY

Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19

ITEM 9a

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROP AA INDEPENDENT CITIZENS OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

Ms. Douglas introduced Robin Duveen, ICOC President and Jerilyn Larson, ICOC Representative,
who presented the annual report to the Board.

Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to accept the Prop AA Independent Citizens
Oversight Committee 2018 Annual Report, as presented.

ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Bialostozky, Li, Stephens; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent: Eliceiri,
Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain:
None.

Motion unanimously carried.
ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / TAX & REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTES (TRANS) FOR 2019-20

Motion by Ms. Gibson, seconded by Ms. Muir, to adopt the Resolution for Tax and Revenue
Anticipation Notes (TRANS) for fiscal year 2019-20, as presented.

ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Bialostozky, Li, Stephens; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent: Eliceiri,
Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain:
None.

Motion unanimously carried.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / FINAL NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND INITIAL STUDY/ENVIRONMENTAL
CHECKLIST / CANYON CREST ACADEMY STADIUM LIGHTING PROJECT

Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to adopt the resolution for the Final Negative
Declaration and Initial Study/Environmental Checklist for the Canyon Crest Academy Stadium
Lighting Project, as presented.

ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Bialostozky, Li, Stephens; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent: Eliceiri,
Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain:
None.

Motion unanimously carried.
ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / COLLEGE, CAREER AND CIVIC LIFE

Motion by Ms. Mossy, seconded by Ms. Muir, to adopt the Resolution, College, Career and Civic
Life, as presented.

ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Bialostozky, Li, Stephens; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent: Eliceiri,
Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain:
None.

Motion unanimously carried.
ADOPTION OF DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to adopt the Declaration of Need for Fully
Qualified Educators, as presented.

ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Bialostozky, Li, Stephens; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent: Eliceiri,
Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain:
None.

Motion unanimously carried.

APPROVAL OF DELETION OF CURRENT BOARD POLICIES 4341.1 ATTACHMENT A, MANAGEMENT SALARY
SCHEDULE; 4441.2/4241.2 ATTACHMENT A, CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES SALARY SCHEDULE; & 4541
ATTACHMENT A, SUPERVISORY EMPLOYEES SALARY SCHEDULE / APPROVAL OF SALARY INCREASES
FOR NON-REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE GROUPS / AND APPROVAL OF REVISED SALARY SCHEDULES (3):
MANAGEMENT SALARY SCHEDULE, CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES SALARY SCHEDULE, & SUPERVISORY
EMPLOYEES SALARY SCHEDULE

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 05-09-19
Page 4 of 6

0 of 511



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
ITEM 9a 1 of 511

Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve the deletion of current Board Policies
4341.1 Attachment A, Management Salary Schedule; 4441.2/4241.2 Attachment A, Confidential
Employees Salary Schedule; & 4541 Attachment A, Supervisory Employee Salary Schedule;
approve the salary increases for non-represented employee groups, and adopt the Management
Salary Schedule, Confidential Employees Salary Schedule, and Supervisory Employees Salary
Schedule, as presented.
ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Bialostozky, Li, Stephens; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent: Eliceiri,
Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain:
None.

Motion unanimously carried.

16. APPROVAL OF DELETION OF CURRENT BOARD PoLICY SERIES 3000, BUSINESS AND NONINSTRUCTIONAL
OPERATIONS, AND ADOPTION OF REVISED BOARD PoLICY SERIES 3000

Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve deleting the current Board Policy
Series 3000, Business and Noninstructional Operations, and replace with adoption of the revised
Board Policy Series 3000, as presented.

ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Bialostozky, Li, Stephens; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent: Eliceiri,
Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain:
None.

Motion unanimously carried.
17. APPROVAL OF DELETION OF CURRENT BOARD PoLICY SERIES 9000, BOARD BYLAWS, AND REPLACE
WITH ADOPTION OF REVISED BOARD PoLIcY SERIES 9000

Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Gibson, to approve deleting the current Board Policy Series
9000, Board Bylaws, and replace with adoption of the revised Board Policy Series 9000, as
presented.

ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Bialostozky, Li, Stephens; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent: Eliceiri,
Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain:
None.

Motion unanimously carried.

18. ADOPTION OF SDUHSD GOVERNANCE HANDBOOK — public comment, if any

Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Mossy, to adopt the SDUHSD Governance Handbook, with a
revised page 10 (available upon request in the Superintendent’s Office), as presented.

ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Bialostozky, Li, Stephens; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent: Eliceiri,
Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain:
None.

Motion unanimously carried.
*The Board took a break at 7:55 p.m. and reconvened at 8:01 p.m.

INFORMATION ITEMS
19. WILLIAMS COMPLAINT QUARTERLY REPORT, 3* QUARTER, 2018-19 (JANUARY-MARCH)

This item was submitted as information only.
20. UPDATES
a. BUSINESS SERVICES — TINA DOUGLAS, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT

Ms. Douglas provided an update on the pool feasibility study, the architects interviews for the
district office feasibility study, and the Governor's May Revise.

b. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES — BRYAN MARCUS, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT

Mr. Marcus thanked the student board representatives and provided an update on long-term
goal planning for the division. He also thanked all certificated teachers and classified staff.

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 05-09-19
Page 5 of 6



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19

12 of 511
ITEM 9a
C. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES — MARK MILLER, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT

Mr. Miller provided an update on testing including the California Healthy Kids Survey, the
statewide testing program in the CASPP, and AP exams. He also reported on the second
step social emotional supplemental materials, attended the ACSA Mental Health Think Tank,
and thanked Debbie Johnson for her support in the Technology department, and Matt
Cunningham for his support that he received from him as a teacher.

d. HUMAN RESOURCES — CINDY FRAZEE, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT

Ms. Frazee congratulated the student board representatives, and Matt Cunningham and
Debbie Johnson. She also reported on Teacher Appreciation week and her new role as
incoming Human Resources Council President for ACSA.

€. SUPERINTENDENT/DISTRICT— ROBERT A. HALEY, ED.D., SUPERINTENDENT

Dr. Haley thanked the Board, the Student Board Representatives for their service and their
role as leaders in the district, the classified employees, and teachers.

e \WEBSITE PLATFORM
Dr. Haley provided an update on website platform options.
e COMMUNICATIONS PLATFORM
Dr. Haley provided an update on districtwide communications platform options.
21. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS — None presented.
22. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION — Not necessary.
23. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
a. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — Not necessary.
b. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting adjourned at 8:23 p.m.

Kristin Gibson, Board Clerk Date
Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent Date
MINUTES ADOPTED: , 2019

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 05-09-19
Page 6 of 6



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
13 of 511

ITEM 9b

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: May 30, 2019

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 6, 2019

PREPARED AND

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkhkkkkkkkkkhkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The district administration is requesting acceptance of gifts and donations to the
district, as shown on the following report.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board accept the gifts and donations to the district, as
shown on the attached report.

FUNDING SOURCE:

Not applicable



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
14 of 511

GIFTS AND DONATIONS
SDUHSD BOARD MEETING ITEM 9b
June 6, 2019
Item # Donation Description Donor Department School Site

1 $206.07|Technology Support Costs Pacific Trails Middle School PTSA Technology PTMS
2 $357.76|Music Support Costs Earl Warren Middle School PTSA Music Fund Music EWMS
3 $468.39|Science Support Costs Earl Warren Middle School PTSA Science EWMS
4 $24.00|Supplemental Support Costs Your cause corpoate giving program Administration EWMS
5 $5,000.00|Culinary Arts Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Culinary Arts SDHSA
6 $2,040.00|Technology Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Technology SDHSA
7 $7,174.77|Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Administration SDHSA
8 $50.00|Supplemental Support Costs Windy Klosterman Lindroth Administration SHS
9 $6,200.00|Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Wood Shop SDHSA
10 $360.52|Athletic Support Costs Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Athletics CCA
1 $805.99|Supplemental Support Costs Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Administration CCA
12 $187.55|Supplemental Support Costs Pacific Trails Middle School PTSA Administration PTMS
13 $274.97(Music Support Costs Pacific Trails Middle School PTSA Music PTMS
14 $2,128.37|Music Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Music Council Music SDHSA
15 $1,911.08|Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation English SDHSA
16 $173.25|Music Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Music Council Music SDHSA
17 $281.43|Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Math SDHSA
18 $12,578.40(Technology Support Costs Pacific Trails Middle School PTSA Technology PTMS
19 $600.00|College Night/Community Business Partner TPR Education, LLC Administration All Sites
20 $3,922.48|Supplemental Support Costs Earl Warren Middle School PTSA Science, Music EWMS
21 $512.66|Supplemental Support Costs Oak Crest Middle School PTSA Science, Art OCMS
22 $1,180.00|Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Atr. Metal Shop SDHSA
23 $3,675.00/Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Auto Shop SDHSA
24 $8,223.70|Supplemental Support Costs Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Administration CCA
25 $12,881.53|Supplemental Support Costs Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Administration CCA
26 $490.84|Music Support Costs Carmel Valley Middle School Music Boosters Music CVMS




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19

15 of 511

GIFTS AND DONATIONS
SDUHSD BOARD MEETING ITEM 9b
June 6, 2019

27 $13,693.97|Supplemental Support Costs Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Administration CCA
28 $1,118.88|Music Support Costs La Costa Canyon High School Foundation Music LCCHS
29 $15,302.12|Supplemental Support Costs Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Administration CCA
30 $9,951.68|Supplemental Support Costs Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Administration CCA
31 $586.74|Field Trip - Waterpolo - Murrieta Mesa HS Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Athletics CCA

Field Trip - Japanese American National Museum - Los
32 $346.02|Angeles Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Language Arts CCA

Field Trip - CTE Computer Science & Engineering - DRS
33 $464.27|Daylight Solution - San Diego Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Computer Science [CCA
34 $656.41|Field Trip - Band - Ashley Falls School - San Diego Pacific Trails Middle School Music Foundation Music PTMS

*Donated Items:

$113,828.85 [Monetary Donations
$0.00 |*Value of Donated Items

$113,828.85

TOTAL VALUE




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
16 of 511

ITEM 9c

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: May 10, 2019
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 6, 2019
PREPARED BY: Bryan Marcus
Associate Superintendent of Educational Services
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent
SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF FIELD TRIP
REQUESTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The district administration is requesting approval / ratification of out-of-state, overnight,
and / or out-of-county field trips, as shown on the attached reports.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve / ratify the field trips, as shown on the
attached supplement.

FUNDING SOURCE:

As listed on the attached supplement.



FIELD TRIP REQUESTS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
17 of 511

SDUHSD BOARD MEETING ITEM 9c
June 6, 2019
Event
Description / Loss of
Item Sponsor, |[First School Total # Total # Name of Class Cost
# Date Last Name [Name Team/Club | Students | Chaperones Conference City State Time | Estimate Funding Source
All American HS
CCA Envision Film Festival

10-08-19 -| Kester / Brad / Cinema Invitational $2,000.00 CCA Parent Donations
1 10-14-19 Raines Mark Conservatory 10 1 Competition New York NY 5 Days | perstudent | and ASB

08-10-19-| Unwin/ CCA and TPHS
2 08-11-19 Owen John / Jeff PALs 40 2 PALs Training Camp |Jamul CA None $3,500.00 CCA & TPHS Foundation

10-11-19 - CCA Cross Clovis International
3 10-12-19 Corman Andrew Country 24 2 Cross Country Meet |Fresno CA 1 Day $3,000.00 CCA Foundation

09-20-19 - TPHS Girls Volleyball
4 09-21-19 Dean Brennan Volleyball 16 4 Tournament Henderson NV None None TPHS Parent Donations




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
18 of 511

ITEM 9d

San Dieguito Union High School District

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO:

DATE OF REPORT:

BOARD MEETING DATE:

PREPARED BY:

SUBMITTED BY:

SUBJECT:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
May 24, 2019
June 6, 2019

Cindy Frazee
Associate Superintendent/Human Resources

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D.
Superintendent

APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF
CERTIFICATED and CLASSIFIED
PERSONNEL REPORTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Please find the following Personnel actions attached for Board approval:

Certificated

Employment

Change in Assignment
Leave of Absence
Resignation

Classified
Employment

Change in Assignment
Release

Resignation

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve/ratify the attached Personnel actions.

FUNDING SOURCE:

General Fund



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
19 of 511
ITEM 9d

PERSONNEL LIST

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

Employment
1. Madhuri Agashe, 100% Temporary Teacher (physics) at San Dieguito High School

Academy, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

2. Lara Antkowiak, 60% Temporary Teacher (Spanish) at La Costa Canyon High
School, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 61/2/2020.

3. Stacy Bilben, .67% Prob 2 Teacher (science) at San Dieguito High School Academy,
for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

4. Adam Bishop, 100% Temporary Teacher (English) at San Dieguito High school
Academy, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

5. Bryn Bishop, 100% Temporary Teacher (science) at Canyon Crest Academy for
Semester | for the 2019-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 1/24/2020;
assignment decreases to .67% for semester Il, effective 1/27/2020 through
6/12/2020.

6. Anne Briscoe, 100% Temporary Teacher (science) at Oak Crest Middle School, for
the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 61/2/2020.

7. Alyssa Cesca, 100% Temporary Teacher (math) at Canyon Crest Academy, for the
19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

8. Kelly Chao, 100% Temporary Teacher (English) at San Dieguito High School
Academy, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

9. Sarah Diatta, 100% Temporary Counselor at Canyon Crest Academy, for the 19-20
school year, effective 8/07/19 through 6/12/2020.

10.Dawn Dully, 100% Prob 2 Counselor at Canyon Crest Academy, for the 19-20
school year, effective 8/7/19 through 6/12/2020.

11. Caitlin Eichlin, 100% Prob 2 Teacher (Social Science) at La Costa Canyon, for the 19-
20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

12.Jennifer Emberger, 100% Temporary District School Psychologist, for the 19-20
school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

13.Curt Erales, 67% Temporary Teacher (automotive mechanics) at San Dieguito High
School Academy, for the 2019-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

14.Erin Furgerson, 40% Temporary Teacher (English) at Diegueno Middle School, for
the 2019-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

15.Leo Fletes, lll, 100% Temporary Teacher (math) at San Dieguito High School
Academy, for the 2019-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

16.Kelley Fox, 100% Prob 2 Teacher (special education — mild/moderate disabilities)
at Oak Crest Middle School for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
20 of 511

ITEM 9d

17.Catherine Gold, 40% Temporary Teacher (music) at Diegueno Middle School and
40% Temporary Teacher (music) at Oak Crest Middle School, for the 19-20 school
year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

18.Brad Golden, 100% Temporary Teacher (English/drama) at La Costa Canyon High
School, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

19. Alexander Golland, 100% Temporary Teacher (special education — mild/moderate
disabilities) at Torrey Pines High School, for the 19-20 school year, effective
8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

20.Paula Goodfellow, .60% Temporary District Speech and Language Pathologist, for
the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

21.Connor Green, 100% Temporary Teacher (math) at Oak Crest Middle School, for
the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

22.Andrea Grillot, 60% Prob2 Teacher (English) at Pacific Trails Middle School, for the
19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

23.Maria “Cristy” Halling, 100% Temporary Teacher special education —
mild/moderate disabilities) at Earl Warren Middle school, for the 19-20 school
year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

24.Erin Harty, 100% Temporary Teacher (special education — mild/moderate
disabilities) at Pacific Trails Middle School, for the 19-20 school year, effective
8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

25. Alexa Henning, 100% Temporary Teacher (science) at Carmel Valley Middle School,
for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

26.Taylor Hunner, 60% Temporary Teacher (math) at Carmel Valley Middle School, for
the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

27.Amy Hurst, 100% Prob 2 District School Nurse, for the 19-20 school year, effective
8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

28.Reka Incze, 67% Temporary Teacher (French) at Canyon Crest Academy for
Semester | for the 2019-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 1/24/2020;
assignment decreases to .33% for semester Il, effective 1/27/2020 through
6/12/2020; .33% Temporary Teacher (French) at Carmel Valley Middle School for
the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

29. Chung-Ching Kao, 67% Temporary Teacher (Chinese) at Canyon Crest Academy, for
the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

30. Nicole Kirchner, 100% Teacher (special education — mild/moderate disabilities) for
the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

31.Dustin Lackey, 33% FTE Temporary Teacher (PE) at Canyon Crest Academy for
semester | of the 2019-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 1/24/2020;
assignment increases to 67% for semester I, effective 1/27/2020 through
6/12/2020.

32.Andrew Lasseter, 100% Temporary District Psychologist, for the 19-20 school year,
effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

2



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
21 of 511

ITEM 9d

33.Yoshiye Lea Vesseur, 100% Prob 2 teacher (English) at San Dieguito High School
Academy, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

34.Renee Leslie, 100% Prob 1 Teacher (Science), at Carmel Valley Middle School, for
the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

35. Matthew Manuel, 100% Prob 2 Teacher (special education — mild/moderate
disabilities) at Oak Crest Middle School, for the 19-20 school year, effective
8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

36. Matthew Marchetti, 100% Temporary District School Psychologist, for the 19-20
school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

37.Domenica Marchiafava, 100% Temporary District Speech and Language
Pathologist, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

38.Jessica Marinelli, 100% Temporary District Speech and Language Pathologist, for
the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

39.Escely Marr, 100% Temporary School Counselor at Canyon Crest Academy, for the
19-20 school year, effective 8/07/19 through 6/12/2020.

40.Riley Medina, 100% Prob 2 Teacher (Math) at San Dieguito Academy, for the 19-20
school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

41.George Mellos, 100% Temporary Teacher (math) at Carmel Valley Middle School,
for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

42.Renee Mitchell, 40% Temporary Teacher (music), 20% at Pacific Trails Middle
School/20% at Earl Warren Middle School, for the 19-20 school year, effective
8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

43.Danielle Murphy, 100% Temporary Teacher (special education — mild/moderate
disabilities) at Torrey Pines High School, for the 19-20 school year, effective
8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

44. Katherine Osbourne-Hall, 100% Temporary Teacher (Science/Social Science) at
Pacific Trails Middle School, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

45.Robert Parrington, 80% Temporary Teacher (physical education) at Earl Warren
Middle School, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

46.Paige Pennock, 33% Temporary Teacher (English) at Canyon Crest Academy, for
the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

47.Zachary Ponder, 100% Prob 2 Teacher (special education — moderate/severe
disabilities) at Pacific Trails Middle School, for the 19-20 school year, effective
8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

48.Dylan Powers, 100% Temporary Teacher (math) at Canyon Crest Academy, for the
19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

49. Eric Presley, 100% Temporary Teacher (art) at Torrey Pines High School, for the 19-
20 school year, effective 8/20/2019 through 6/12/2020.




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
22 of 511

ITEM 9d

50.Kelsey Rahon, 100% Prob 2 Teacher (special education — moderate/severe
disabilities) at Oak Crest Middle School, for the 19-20 school year, effective
8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

51.Sonya Ramirez, 80% Temporary Teacher (English) at Carmel Valley Middle School,
for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

52.Casey Rector, 100% Temporary Teacher (business/career technical education) at La
Costa Canyon High School, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

53. Meredith Reeve, 100% Temporary Teacher (special education — mild/moderate
disabilities) at Canyon Crest Academy, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19
through 6/12/2020.

54.Daniel Reitz, 100% Temporary Teacher (English) at San Dieguito High School
Academy, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

55. Chris Rosskopf, 80% Temporary Teacher (60% digital art/video film; 20% ASB) at
Earl Warren Middle School, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

56.Dani Ann Rodriguez, 100% Prob 2 Teacher (special education — mild/moderate
disabilities) at Oak Crest, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

57.Sherri Rucker, 100% Temporary Teacher (PE) at La Costa Canyon High School, for
the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

58.Trudi Saltamachio, 100% Temporary Teacher (English) at Diegueno Middle School,
for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

59.Terry Sanchez, 100% Temporary Teacher (Video/Film) at Torrey Pines High School,
for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020

60.Kristin Sandy, 100% Temporary Teacher (math) at Torrey Pines High School, for the
19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

61. Natalie Seward, 100% Prob2 School Counselor at Torrey Pines High School, for the
19-20 school year, effective 8/07/19 through 6/12/2020.

62.Crystal Seitz, 100% Temporary Teacher (math) at La Costa Canyon High School, for
the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

63.Rouba Smith, 100% Temporary Teacher (French) at San Dieguito High School
Academy, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

64.Terri Storch, 100% Prob 2 Teacher (Home Economics) at La Costa Canyon High
School, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

65. Lars Torkelson, 100% Temporary Teacher (math) at Pacific Trails, for the 19-20
school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

66. Austin Wade, 100% Temporary Teacher (Social Science) at Torrey Pines High
School, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
23 of 511

ITEM 9d

67. Christina Winn, 80% Temporary Teacher (English and Social Science) at La Costa
Canyon High School, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

68.Erica Zug, 100% Temporary Teacher (science) at Diegueno Middle School, for the
19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

Change In Assignment

1. Darrin Brown, Teacher (PE) at Carmel Valley Middle School, transfer to San Dieguito High
School Academy (PE), for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

2. Amanda Canelakes, Teacher (special education — mild/moderate disabilities) at Torrey
Pines High School, transfer to Oak Crest Middle School, for the 19-20 school year,
effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

3. Christopher Faist, Teacher (science) at Carmel Valley Middle School, transfer to Oak Crest
Middle School (science) for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

4. Lindsey McVay, Teacher (science) at Carmel Valley Middle School, transfer to Pacific Trails
Middle School (science) for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

5. Mark Raines, Teacher (Industrial and Technical Education) at Canyon Crest Academy,
return from sabbatical, for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

6. Alexa Scheidler, Permanent Teacher (math) at Torrey Pines High School, transfer to La
Costa Canyon High School (math) for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/2019 through
6/12/2020.

7. Kristin Sandy, Teacher (math) at San Dieguito Academy High School, transfer to Torrey
Pines High School (math) for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

8. .

Leave of Absence

1. Jodi Astorino, Teacher (math) at Diegueno Middle School, requests a 20% unpaid leave of
absence (80% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

2. Abigail S. Brown-McLellan, Teacher (math), at Torrey Pines High School, requests a 20%
unpaid leave of absence (80% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective
8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

3. Jayme Cambra, District Office School Counselor, requests a 40% unpaid leave of absence
(60% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/07/19 through 6/12/2020.

4. Ann Cerny, Teacher (history) at Earl Warren Middle School, requests a 20% unpaid leave
of absence (80% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

5. Kristen Cullen, Teacher (English) at Torrey Pines High School, requests a 20% unpaid leave
of absence (80% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

6. Layne Delorme, School Counselor at Canyon Crest Academy, requests a 100% unpaid
leave of absence (0% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/07/2019
through 6/12/2020.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
24 of 511

ITEM 9d

Ellen diCristina, Teacher (English) at San Dieguito Academy High School, requests a 100%
unpaid leave of absence (0% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective
11/15/19-1/24/2020.

Sarah Djernes, School Counselor at Canyon Crest Academy, requests a 100% unpaid leave
of absence (0% assignment) for the remainder of the 2018-2019 school year, effective
05/24/19 through 06/14/2019.

Sarah Djernes, School Counselor at Canyon Crest Academy, requests a 100% unpaid leave
of absence (0% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/07/19 through
6/12/2020.

Scott Drechsel, Teacher (music) at Carmel Valley Middle School, requests a 20% unpaid
leave of absence (80% assignment) for the 19-20 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

Carol Esquenazi, Teacher (Spanish) at Carmel Valley Middle School, requests a 40% unpaid
leave of absence (60% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19
through 6/12/2020.

Michael Estrin, Teacher (math) at Torrey Pines High School, requests a 20% unpaid leave
of absence (80% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

Bryn Faris, Teacher (Spanish) at San Dieguito High School Academy, requests a 33%
unpaid leave of absence (67% assignment) for semester | of the 2019-2020 school year,
effective 8/20/19 through 1/24/2020 and 100% unpaid leave of absence (0% assignment)
for semester Il of the 2019-2020 school year, effective 1/27/2020 through 6/12/2020..
Lucia Franke, Teacher (History) at La Costa Canyon High School, requests a 40% unpaid
leave of absence (60% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19
through 6/12/2020.

Mary Fritsch, Teacher (math) at Carmel Valley Middle School, requests a 100% unpaid
leave of absence (0% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19
through 6/12/2020.

Tiffany Gilson, Teacher (science) at Torrey Pines High School, requests a 40% unpaid leave
of absence (60% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

Nicole Green, Teacher (math) at Torrey Pines High School, requests a 40% unpaid leave of
absence (60% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19 throught
6/12/2020.

Ariel Haas, Teacher (science) at Canyon Crest Academy, requests a 33% unpaid leave of
absence (67% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

Kerry Koda, Teacher (history) at San Dieguito High School Academy, requests a 33%
unpaid leave of absence (67% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective
8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.

Joy Kuemmerle, Teacher (Adaptive PE) at Torrey Pines High School, requests a 40%
unpaid leave of absence (60% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective
8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.




21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
25 of 511

ITEM 9d

Jill Lax, Teacher (English) at La Costa Canyon High School, requests a 40% unpaid leave of
absence (60% assignment) to participate in the District-approved STRS Reduced Workload
Program (year #3) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.
Jill Lenc, Teacher (English) at La Costa Canyon High School, requests a 40% unpaid leave of
absence (60% assignment) to participate in the District-approved STRS Reduced Workload
Program (year #3) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19 through 6/12/2020.
Sarah Morawa Harding, Teacher (art) at Torrey Pines High School, requests a 40% unpaid
leave of absence (60% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19
through 6/12/2020.

Jenny Oehler, Teacher (social science) at Earl Warren Middle School, requests a 40%
unpaid leave of absence (60% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective
8/20/19 through 61/12/2020.

Lindsey Olson, Teacher (science) at Torrey Pines High School, requests a 40% unpaid leave
of absence (60% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/18 through
6/12/2020.

Stephanie Pearson, Teacher (math) at Torrey Pines High School, requests 40% unpaid
leave of absence (60% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19
through 6/12/2020.

Katrina Peterson, Teacher (drama/acting) at Carmel Valley Middle School, requests a 40%
unpaid leave of absence (60% assignment) to participate in the District-approved STRS
Reduced Workload Program (year #3) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19
through 6/12/2020.

Mary Ann Rall, Teacher (science) at Torrey Pines High School, requests a 20% unpaid
leave of absence (80% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19
through 6/12/2020.

Catherine Ramos, Teacher (science) at San Dieguito Academy, requests a 33% unpaid
leave of absence for semester Il only, 2019-202 school year, effective 1/27/2020 through
6/12/2020; she will maintain 100% teaching assignment for semester |, effective 8/20/19
through 1/24/2020.

Heidi Robson, Teacher (math) at Earl Warren Middle School, requests a 40% unpaid leave
of absence (60% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

Deirdre Shannon, Teacher (Spanish) at Diegueno Middle School, requests a 20% unpaid
leave of absence (80% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19
through 6/12/2020.

Kimberly Thornton, Teacher (math) at Torrey Pines High School, requests a 40% unpaid
leave of absence (60% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19
through 6/12/2020.

Allan Tomlinson, Teacher (math) at Torrey Pines High School, requests a 40% unpaid
leave of absence (60% assignment) to participate in the District-approved STRS Reduced
Workload Program (year #4) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

Rebecca Vincent, School Counselor at Diegueno Middle School, requests a 60% unpaid
leave of absence (40% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/07/19
through 6/12/2020.




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
26 of 511

ITEM 9d

35. Shauna Walton, Teacher (Spanish) at Pacific Trails Middle School, requests a 20% unpaid
leave of absence (80% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19
through 6/12/2020.

36. Tracy Yates, Teacher (dance) at Canyon Crest Academy, requests a 33% unpaid leave of
absence (67% assignment) for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 8/20/19 through
6/12/2020.

Resignation

1. John Cannon, Teacher (physical education) at San Dieguito Academy High School,
resignation for retirement purposes, effective 6/14/2019.

2. John Danssaert, Teacher (Science) at Canyon Crest Academy, resignation for retirement
purposes, effective 6/14/2019.

3. Julia Ann Newman, Teacher (Science) at Torrey Pines High School, resignation for
retirement purposes, effective 6/14/2019.

4. Rebecca Erquitt, Counselor, Canyon Crest Academy, resignation from employment,
effective 6/14/2019.

5. Rachel Kessler, Teacher (Science), Canyon Crest Academy, resignation from employment,
effective 5/2/2019.

6. Tamara Kotnik, Teacher, (Business), Canyon Crest Academy, resignation from
employment, effective 6/14/2019.

7. Cheryl Graham, Teacher (Special Education, Adult Transition), resignation from
employment, effective 6/14/2019.




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
27 of 511

ITEM 9d

PERSONNEL LIST

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL

Employment

1. Classified Substitutes, per attached supplement.
2. Coaches, employment for the 2018-19 school year per attached supplement through
06/30/19.

Change in Assignment

1. Espinoza, Monica, from Nutrition Services Supervisor, Supervisory SR4, 87.50%
FTE, Carmel Valley Middle School to 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito High School
Academy and Oak Crest Middle School, effective 05/13/19.

2. Garay, Claudia, from Nutrition Services Assistant |, SR25, 37.50% FTE, Carmel
Valley Middle School to Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito High School
Academy, effective 05/13/19.

3. Ritchie, Atsuko, from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Diegueno
Middle School to 43.75% FTE, effective 05/20/19.

Release of Probationary Employee

1. Employee Number 608-006, Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon
High School, effective 05/10/19.

Resignation

1. Liu, Min, Accounting Assistant, SR40, 100.00% FTE, District Office-Finance

Department, effective 05/14/19.
2. Newman, Heather, Occupational Therapist, SR60, 100.00% FTE, District Office-
Special Education Department, effective 06/14/19.

sj
06/06/19
classbdagenda



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
28 of 511

ITEM 9d

Classified Personnel Supplement, June 6, 2019

Classified Substitutes

Derrett, Denise, effective 05/15/19.

Martinez Villagomez, Marco, effective 05/10/19.
Palmer, Alexandra, effective 05/01/19.
Reyes-Serrano, Britney, effective 05/09/19.
Vargas, Miguel, effective 04/30/19.

Coaches

CCA — Walk-on
Davis, Taylor, Boys Lacrosse, Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Spring Season, effective
04/15/19.

LCC — Walk-on
Gorman, Erin, Cheer, Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, effective 07/01/19.
Grimes, Isa, Girls Tennis, Varsity, Fall Season, effective 07/01/19.

SDA — Walk-on

Grah, Gunnar, Boys Volleyball, Junior Varsity Head, Spring Season, effective 03/14/19.
Mazariegos Leon, Jose, Boys Soccer, Junior Varsity Head, Winter Season, effective 04-16-19.
Aguilar, Sergio, Boys Soccer, Freshman Head, Winter Season, effective 04-10-19.

TP — Walk-on

Epple, Garrett, Boys Lacrosse, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Spring Season, effective
02/12/19.

Parlier, Timothy, Football, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, effective 02/25/19.



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
29 of 511

ITEM 9e

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: May 24, 2019

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 6, 2019

PREPARED BY: Debra Kelly, Director of Purchasing
Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent,
Business Services

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTS /
AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The attached Report summarizes agreements / amendments to agreements from district
departments.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve/ratify the agreements/amendments to agreements,
as shown in the attached Report.

FUNDING SOURCE:

As noted on the attached report.



2018-19 Approval/Ratification of Agreements/Amendments to Agreements
June 6, 2019 Board Meeting

Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
30 of 511

ITEM 9e

Agr Rec ded fA1:H14or Board Approval
AMOUNT NOT TO
# DEPARTMENT AGREEMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES FUNDING SOURCE EXCEED START DATE END DATE
$0.65 Per Minute with - .
. . . . . o Continuing until
Special Education Voiance PhoneTranslator Services General Fund/ Unrestricted 01-00 | a minimum $25.00 per 07/01/19 terminated
1 month charge
2 Business Services American Medical Response (AMR) Provide ambulance service at graduation ceremonies General Fund/ Unrestricted 01-0C $100.00 per hour 07/14/19 07/14/19
San Diego County Superintendent of Provide the San Diego County Office of Education County Schools Librarian which will
Administrative Services & Sc\r/molz serve as the district credentialed “librarian of record” as stipulated in the California General Fund/ Unrestricted 01-00 $5,328.77 07/01/19 06/30/19
3 Education Code
As part of San Diego Gas & Electric's (SDG&E) Business Energy Solutions program, Upon Project
Business Services Staples & Associates dba Staples Energy [Staples Energy is the SDG&E authorized contractor to replace all of La Costa Canyon NA NA 05/09/19 CF;m Ietijon
4 High School's LCD lights with LED lights at no cost to the district P
Perform an updated June 30, 2019 Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) actuarial
luati d t fi li ith GASB 75 for fiscal ding June 30, 2020, . Until Project
Business Services Howard E. Nyhart Co Inc., dba Nyhart evaluation a_n report for comp |anc_e W orfisca yea.r ending une_ General Fund/ Unrestricted 01-00 $11,150.00 06/07/19 n I'O]IEC
as well provide a roll-forward valuation and GASB 75 report for fiscal year ending June Completion
5 30,2021
Achievement Point Test Service II, LLC |Provide AP testing services for Torrey Pines High School, La Costa Canyon High School To be expended
Administrative Servi ' ’ ’ NA directly from the test 07/01/19 06/30/20
ministrative Services DBA as APTS I, LLC San Dieguito High School Academy, and Canyon Crest Academy rec .y m,m © tes fo1/ /30/
6 registration fees
Provid ief t li d grief educati tati to district
Administrative Services Elizabeth Hospice rOVIGE BrIET support group counseling and griet education presentations to distric NA NA 07/01/19 06/30/22
7 students, faculty, and staff
8 Business Services Raphael's Party Rentals, Inc. Provide rental chairs for Sunset High School Graduatior General Fund/ Unrestricted 01-0C $497.50 06/14/19 06/14/19
Provide a comprehensive site license for Mathematica, Mathmatica Online,
Educational Services Wolfram Research, Inc. WolframAlpha, and Wolfram Programming Lab, for both students and faculty at Torrey General Fund/ Unrestricted 01-00 $9,127.00 Annually 07/13/19 07/12/22
9 Pines High School, as well as nine licenses of webMathematica Amateur
. . Varsity Brands Holding Company, Inc., |Perform preventative maintenance and inspection services to motorized bleachers and .
B S G | Fund/ Unrestricted 01-00 22,125.00 07/01/19 06/30/20
10 usiness Services dba BSN Sports, LLC. ten-point basketball backboard service at school sites throughout the District eneral Fund/ Unrestricte $ /o1/ /30/
San Diego County Superintendent of Provide the San Diego County Office of Education County Schools Librarian which will
Administrative Services & Schoolz (S[fCOE) serve as the district credentialed “librarian of record” as stipulated in the California General Fund/ Unrestricted 01-00 $5,328.77 07/01/19 06/30/20
11 Education Code
Facilities Planning &
1 aaclol::trui:ir;l:g Polychrome Construction, Inc. CB2019-21 Oak Crest Middle School Campus Painting Project. Mello-Roos Funds $127,000.00 06/07/19 Completion
Facilities Planning & Provide services for state funding of new school construction & modernization projects
Constructiong School Facility Consultants district-wide, the federal stimulus funding applications process and funding through the Capital Facilities Fund 25-19 $30,000.00 07/07/19 06/30/20
13 implementation of Proposition 39 Clean Energy Act.
Facilities Plan_ning & M A Engineers Provide builfiing commissioning services for the Sunset High School Campus Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-39 . $28,000.00 Plus 06/07/19 Completion
14 Construction Reconstruction Project. Reimbursable Expenses
Facilities Plan_ning & M A Engineers Pr(IJvi_de buildipg commissioning services for the Diegueno Middle School New Classroomn Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-39 . $14,500.00 Plus 06/07/19 Completion
15 Construction Building P Project. Reimbursable Expenses
Facilities Planning & . . S " . . ) . .
16 Construction M A Engineers Design a dust filtration system for the Torrey Pines High School ceramic arts classroom. Capital Facilities Fund 25-19 $4,800.00 06/07/19 Completion
Facilities Planning & Provide landscape architect services for design of the Earl Warren Middle School Capital Facilities Fund 25-19 and Earl $7,500.00 Plus .
X Spurlock A A . ) 06/07/19 Completion
17 Construction Community Garden Project. Warren Middle School PTSA Reimbursable Expenses
Facilities Plan_ning & Geocon, Inc. Provide geotechnical engineering consultation services for Oak Crest Middle School bus Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-39 $2,000.00 05/20/19 Completion
18 Construction drop off shade structure.
Facilities Planning & Provide builders risk i for the Si t High School C R tructi
actiities an_mng Zurich / McGriff Insurance Services FOYI © buliders riskinsurance for the sunset High School Lampus Reconstruction Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-39 $60,611.00 07/01/19 08/28/20
19 Construction Project
$97,550.00 Plus
Facilities Planning & Conduct feasibility study of existing district offi d d ti
actiities an_mng Ruhnau Clarke Architects onduct feasiollity study of existing district oftice space and proposed operations Capital Facilities Fund 25-19 Reimbursable Expenses 06/17/19 Completion
Construction center.
NTE $5,000.00
20
Facilities Planning & Provid| hitectural i i ices for the La Costa C High School Buildi 172,500.00 PI .
actiities an_mng Roesling Nakamura Terada Architects rovi e.arc tectura /engmeerln.g.serwces or .e 2 O_S a Lanyon High school Buliding Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-39 .$ us 06/07/19 Completion
27 Construction 200 Culinary Arts Classroom Addition & Renovation Project. Reimbursable Expenses
Facilities Planning & 28,300.00 PI .
actiities an_mng Aquatic Design Group Conduct feasibility/development study for the viability of new aquatic center. Capital Facilities Fund 25-19 . 5 us 06/07/19 Completion
2 Construction Reimbursable Expenses




to Agreements Recommended for Board Approval

2018-19 Approval/Ratification of Agreements/Amendments to Agreements
June 6, 2019 Board Meeting

Board Agenda Packet, ??6- 6

ITEM 9e

# DEPARTMENT AGREEMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES FUNDING SOURCE AMENDED AMOUNT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED START DATE END DATE
Increasing the annual not-to-exceed expenditure for Follett Destiny Resource 6/30/2020 and then
Educational Services Follett School Solutions, Inc. service from $700.00 per school site to $744.83 per school site for a total of General Fund/ Unrestricted 01-00| $44.83 per school site $6,703.46  per year 06/30/19 continuing until
1 nine school sites with no other changes to the agreement terminated
2 Educational Services Overdrive, Inc. Extending the eBook & Audio Book catalog resource for libraries & schools General Fund/ Unrestricted 01-0C| $10,000.00 per year $10,000.00 per year 08/21/19 08/20/20
Amending the contract for Athletic Trainer Services (ATCs), extending the S
. . - X Reduction in annual
The Regents of the University of contract for an additional year, adding one week of additional service for each hot to exceed from
Administrative Services X 8 . ) Y of the four high school ATCs, adding Article 28 “Participate in District training General Fund/ Unrestricted 01-00 $205,500.00 07/01/19 06/30/20
California, San Diego (UCSD) . o i $210,000.00 to
sessions when required”, and reducing the hourly cost from $36.08 to $34.88,
- $205,500.00
3 with no other changes to the contract
Higher Gi d Advent , Inc. db: . . e . A . The Fund To Which The Project i
Business Services lgher faroun ventures, Inc. dba Amending the contract to provide additional charter bus services district wide € Fund o € ¢ Froject s $7,600.00 $10,000.00 05/02/19 05/25/20
4 Charter Bus Group Charged
s . . . . Building Fund Prop 39 -- Fund 21
Facilities PI. & A d tract CA2017-37 fi truct t T P
aciities an_mng McCarthy Building Companies men contrac or co.ns ruction manager services at forrey Fines 39, Mello-Roos Funds and State $241,353.00 $2,406,719.00 04/07/17 Completion
Construction High School Phase 3 New Performing Arts Center o
5 School Building Funds
Capital Facilities Fund 25-19,
Facilities Planning & Amend contract CA2017-22 for | f the Oak Crest Middle School T [¢] | Fund 01-00 and Risk
acilities Planning Mobile Modular Management Company |- o ¢ contract LA oriease ofthe Dak Lrest Middle school femporary) - General Fund 91700 and Ris $1,020.00 $59,627.40 12/09/16 06/30/19
Construction Administration Building. Management Join Powers
[3 Authority
Facilities Planning & . . Final change order for lease/leaseback of Earl Warran Middle School Campus | Building Fund Prop 39 Fund 21-39,| .
McCarthy Building C 32,700.70, 40,835,009.47 06/18/15 C let
7 Construction ctarthy Bullding Lompanies Reconstruction Project CA2015-58. Mello-Roos Funds, (3 ) $ /18/ ompletion
Facilities Plan_ning & BDS Engineering Inc. Amend CA2918»28 .for land survey services at Sunset High School Campus Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21- $1,700.00 $24,550.00 04/09/18 Completion
8 Construction Reconstruction Project. 39
. . . . . . . Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-
Facilities PI & Final ch der for Bid Package #7 Flashing & Sheet Metal, T P High
aciities an_mng Buxcon Sheet Metal, Inc. fnal change orcer O_r 10 Package _as 'ng cet Vietal, Torrey Fines Hig 39, Mello-Roos Funds and State ($6,393.00) $526,914.00 10/23/17 06/06/19
Construction School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01 L
9 School Building Funds
Facilities Planning & Final change order for Bid Package #10 Acoustical Panel Ceilings/Acoustical Wall| Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-
Constructiong Elljay Acoustics, Inc. Panels, Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018- 39, Mello-Roos Funds and State ($19,492.00) $440,165.00 10/23/17 06/06/19
10 01 School Building Funds
. . . . 5 . " . Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-
Facilities PI & Final ch der for Bid Package #22 Site Utilities, T P High School
acifities an_mng Peltzer Plumbing, Inc. inatchange c.)r ertor Bid Fac a_ge te Jtilities, Torrey Fines High >choo 39, Mello-Roos Funds and State ($20,807.00) $339,542.00 10/23/17 06/06/19
Construction New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01. s
11 School Building Funds
. . . . . . Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-
Facilities Pl & Final ch der for Bid Pack: #19 ACP. P t Marking, T
acifities an_mng RAP Engineering, Inc. {na ¢ _ange order for Bid ac a_ge avmg/.avemen arking, forrey 39, Mello-Roos Funds and State ($37,792.37) $192,794.42 10/23/17 06/06/19
Construction Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01. e
12 School Building Funds
Facilities Planning & Final change order for Bid Package #2 Concrete, Concrete Reinforcing & Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-
Constructiong Rocky Coast Builders, Inc. Waterproofing, Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project 39, Mello-Roos Funds and State ($5,230.00) $2,663,142.00 10/23/17 06/06/19
13 CB2018-01. School Building Funds
Facilities Planning & Final change order for Bid Package #5 Finish Carpentry, Architectural Wood Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-
Constructiong K&Z Cabinet Co., Inc. Casework, Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project 39, Mello-Roos Funds and State ($5,522.00) $110,438.00 10/23/17 06/06/19
14 CB2018-01. School Building Funds
Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-
Facilities Plan_ning & Price Industries, Inc., dba International |Final cha.nge order for Bid P_ackage #4 Metals, Torrey Pines High School New 3; l\;lnegllo?;oosr;?nds an:nstate 50 $2,155,410.00 10/23/17 06/06/19
Construction Iron Products Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01. s
15 School Building Funds
s . . . X . . Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-
Facilities PI & Final ch der for Bid Package #6 Roofing, Ti P High School N
acifities an_mng Sylvester Roofing Co., Inc. inaic a.nge oraer for Bl _ac age oofing, forrey Fines High school New 39, Mello-Roos Funds and State S0 $315,000.00 10/23/17 06/06/19
Construction Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01. s
16 School Building Funds
Building Fund Prop 39 - Fund 21-
Facilities Plan_ning & SWCS, Inc., dba So.uthwest Construction [Final change order fo.r Bid Package #23 pffsite Utilities, Torrey Pines High 3; l\;lnegllo?;oosr:L?nds an:nstate 50 $588,824.00 10/23/17 06/06/19
Construction Services, Inc. School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01. s
17 School Building Funds




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
32 of 511

ITEM Of

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: May 24, 2019

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 6, 2019

PREPARED BY: John Addleman, Exec. Director, Planning Services
Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent,
Business Services

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS / FACILITIES

PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Contracts for construction of the Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center were
awarded from bid openings August 17, 2017, September 28, 2017, November 29, 2017 and
April 24, 2018.

As part of the project close-out, staff is presenting nine (9) trade packages this date as complete
with a contract extension of eighty-two (82) days. Six (6) of the trade packages also have
deductive change orders for a total project savings of $95,237.37.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve the following change orders and authorize Tina
Douglas or Robert A. Haley to execute same:

1. Buxcon Sheet Metals, Inc., Bid Package #7 Flashing, Torrey Pines High School New
Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01.

2. Elljay Acoustics, Inc., Bid Package #10 Acoustical Panel Ceilings/Acoustical Wall Panels,
Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01.

3. Peltzer Plumbing, Inc., Bid Package #22 Site Utilities, Torrey Pines High School New
Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01.

4. RAP Engineering, Inc., Bid Package #19 AC Paving/Pavement Marking, Torrey Pines High
School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01.

5. Rocky Coast Builders, Inc., Bid Package #2 Concrete, Concrete Reinforcing & Waterproofing,
Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01.



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
33 of 511
ITEM Of

6. K&Z Cabinet Co., Inc., Bid Package #5 Finish Carpentry, Architectural Wood Casework,
Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01.

7. Price Industries, Inc., dba International Iron Products, Bid Package #4 Metals, Torrey Pines
High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01.

8. Sylvester Roofing Co., Inc., Bid Package #6 Roofing, Torrey Pines High School New
Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01.

9. SWCS, Inc., dba Southwest Construction Services, Inc., Bid Package #23 Offsite Utilities,
Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01.

FUNDING SOURCE:

The fund to which the project is charged.



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
34 of 511

ITEM 9g
San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM
TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: May 24, 2019
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 6, 2019
PREPARED BY: John Addleman, Exec. Director, Planning Services
Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent,
Business Services
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Twenty-three (23) contracts for construction of the Torrey Pines High School New Performing
Arts Center were awarded from bid openings August 17, 2017, September 28, 2017, November
29, 2017 and April 24, 2018. The project was bid as a multi-prime project with McCarthy Building
Companies, Inc., acting as Construction Manager.

District staff is presenting nine (9) contracts for acceptance this date whose total deductive
change equals $95,237.37 and contract extension of eighty-two (82) days.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board accept the Projects as complete as of this date, and authorize
the administration to file the Notices of Completion with the County Recorders’ Office and release
final retention for the following trade contractors:

1. Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01 Bid Package #7
Flashing & Sheet Metal, contract entered into with Buxcon Sheet Metals, Inc.

2. Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01 Bid Package #10
Acoustical Panel Ceilings/Acoustical Wall Panels, contract entered into with Elljay Acoustics,
Inc.

3. Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01 Bid Package# 22
Site Utilities, contract entered into with Peltzer Plumbing, Inc.

4. Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01 Bid Package # 19
AC Paving/Pavement Marking, contract entered into with RAP Engineering, Inc.

5. Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01 Bid Package #2
Concrete, Concrete Reinforcing & Waterproofing, contract entered into with Rocky Coast
Builders, Inc.



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
35 of 511

ITEM 9g
6. Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01 Bid Package #5
Finish Carpentry, Architectural Wood Casework, contract entered into with K&Z Cabinet Co.,
Inc.

7. Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01 Bid Package #4
Metals, contract entered into with Price Industries, Inc., dba International Iron Products.

8. Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01 Bid Package #6
Roofing, contract entered into with Sylvester Roofing Company, Inc.

9. Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center Project CB2018-01 Bid Package #23
Offsite Utilities & Parking Realignment, contract entered into with SWCS, Inc., dba Southwest
Construction Services, Inc.

FUNDING SOURCE:

Not Applicable.



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
36 of 511

ITEM 9g

Recordation Requested by and
When Recorded Return to:

San Dieguito Union High School District
Attn: Caroline Roberts

710 Encinitas Blvd.
Encinitas, CA 92024

ACCEPTANCE OF WORK
AND
NOTICE OF COMPLETION

1. San Diequito_Union High School District In Fee 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024
(Name of School District)

2. Buxcon Sheet Metal, Inc.
(Name of Contractor)

3. United Fire & Casualty Company
(Name of Surety)

4. Description of Public Work Involved Sufficient for Identification:

Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center
CB2018-01 Bid Package #7

3710 Del Mar Heights Road

San Diego, CA 92130

as provided in contract specified herein which is on file with the Clerk of the Governing Board of the above nhamed School
District.

5. Date of Contract
10/13/17

6. Acceptance of the work and materials is recommended

(Signature of Recommending Person) (Date)

— i — —

7. Acceptance of Work and Materials

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the above referenced contract and public work to which Chapter 3 of Division 5 of Title
1 of the Government Code (commencing with Section 4200) applies were completed by acceptance by the Governing
Board of the above named school districtonthe _ 6th  day of June ,2019 :No.

The Contractor on said contract and public work and the name of the surety on the Contractor's Bond of said Contractor are as set forth above.

San Dieguito Union High School District

By
[Code of Civil Procedure Section 1192.1] Robert A. Haley, Ed.D
[ Government Code Section 27361.6 ]
VERIFICATION
The undersigned declares that he is an officer, namely, the Secretary of the Governing Board of the
San Dieguito Union High School District, which is the owner of the public work described in the within Notice

of Completion executed by said district; that he has read the same and knows the contents thereof and that the facts
therein stated are true of his own knowledge; and that he makes this verification for and on behalf of said school district.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed on June 6 , 2019 , of SanDiego, California

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
37 of 511

ITEM 9g

Recordation Requested by and
When Recorded Return to:

San Dieguito Union High School District
Attn: Caroline Roberts

710 Encinitas Blvd.
Encinitas, CA 92024

ACCEPTANCE OF WORK
AND
NOTICE OF COMPLETION

1. San Diequito_Union High School District In Fee 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024
(Name of School District)

2. Elljay Acoustics, Inc.
(Name of Contractor)

3. Great American Insurance Company
(Name of Surety)

4. Description of Public Work Involved Sufficient for Identification:

Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center
CB2018-01 Bid Package #10

3710 Del Mar Heights Road

San Diego, CA 92130

as provided in contract specified herein which is on file with the Clerk of the Governing Board of the above nhamed School
District.

5. Date of Contract
10/13/17

6. Acceptance of the work and materials is recommended

(Signature of Recommending Person) (Date)

— i — —

7. Acceptance of Work and Materials

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the above referenced contract and public work to which Chapter 3 of Division 5 of Title
1 of the Government Code (commencing with Section 4200) applies were completed by acceptance by the Governing
Board of the above named school districtonthe _ 6th  day of June ,2019 :No.

The Contractor on said contract and public work and the name of the surety on the Contractor's Bond of said Contractor are as set forth above.

San Dieguito Union High School District

By
[Code of Civil Procedure Section 1192.1] Robert A. Haley, Ed.D
[ Government Code Section 27361.6 ]
VERIFICATION
The undersigned declares that he is an officer, namely, the Secretary of the Governing Board of the
San Dieguito Union High School District, which is the owner of the public work described in the within Notice

of Completion executed by said district; that he has read the same and knows the contents thereof and that the facts
therein stated are true of his own knowledge; and that he makes this verification for and on behalf of said school district.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed on June 6 , 2019 , of SanDiego, California

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
38 of 511

ITEM 9g

Recordation Requested by and
When Recorded Return to:

San Dieguito Union High School District
Attn: Caroline Roberts

710 Encinitas Blvd.
Encinitas, CA 92024

ACCEPTANCE OF WORK
AND
NOTICE OF COMPLETION

1. San Diequito_Union High School District In Fee 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024
(Name of School District)

2. Peltzer Plumbing, Inc.
(Name of Contractor)

3. Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
(Name of Surety)

4. Description of Public Work Involved Sufficient for Identification:

Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center
CB2018-01 Bid Package #22

3710 Del Mar Heights Road

San Diego, CA 92130

as provided in contract specified herein which is on file with the Clerk of the Governing Board of the above nhamed School
District.

5. Date of Contract
10/13/17

6. Acceptance of the work and materials is recommended

(Signature of Recommending Person) (Date)

— i — —

7. Acceptance of Work and Materials

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the above referenced contract and public work to which Chapter 3 of Division 5 of Title
1 of the Government Code (commencing with Section 4200) applies were completed by acceptance by the Governing
Board of the above named school districtonthe _ 6th  day of June ,2019 :No.

The Contractor on said contract and public work and the name of the surety on the Contractor's Bond of said Contractor are as set forth above.

San Dieguito Union High School District

By
[Code of Civil Procedure Section 1192.1] Robert A. Haley, Ed.D
[ Government Code Section 27361.6 ]
VERIFICATION
The undersigned declares that he is an officer, namely, the Secretary of the Governing Board of the
San Dieguito Union High School District, which is the owner of the public work described in the within Notice

of Completion executed by said district; that he has read the same and knows the contents thereof and that the facts
therein stated are true of his own knowledge; and that he makes this verification for and on behalf of said school district.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed on June 6 , 2019 , of SanDiego, California

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
39 of 511

ITEM 9g

Recordation Requested by and
When Recorded Return to:

San Dieguito Union High School District
Attn: Caroline Roberts

710 Encinitas Blvd.
Encinitas, CA 92024

ACCEPTANCE OF WORK
AND
NOTICE OF COMPLETION

1. San Diequito_Union High School District In Fee 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024
(Name of School District)

2. RAP Engineering, Inc.

(Name of Contractor)

3. Western Surety Company
(Name of Surety)

4. Description of Public Work Involved Sufficient for Identification:

Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center
CB2018-01 Bid Package #19

3710 Del Mar Heights Road

San Diego, CA 92130

as provided in contract specified herein which is on file with the Clerk of the Governing Board of the above nhamed School
District.

5. Date of Contract
10/13/17

6. Acceptance of the work and materials is recommended

(Signature of Recommending Person) (Date)

— i — —

7. Acceptance of Work and Materials

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the above referenced contract and public work to which Chapter 3 of Division 5 of Title
1 of the Government Code (commencing with Section 4200) applies were completed by acceptance by the Governing
Board of the above named school districtonthe _ 6th  day of June ,2019 :No.

The Contractor on said contract and public work and the name of the surety on the Contractor's Bond of said Contractor are as set forth above.

San Dieguito Union High School District

By
[Code of Civil Procedure Section 1192.1] Robert A. Haley, Ed.D
[ Government Code Section 27361.6 ]
VERIFICATION
The undersigned declares that he is an officer, namely, the Secretary of the Governing Board of the
San Dieguito Union High School District, which is the owner of the public work described in the within Notice

of Completion executed by said district; that he has read the same and knows the contents thereof and that the facts
therein stated are true of his own knowledge; and that he makes this verification for and on behalf of said school district.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed on June 6 , 2019 , of SanDiego, California

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
40 of 511

ITEM 9g

Recordation Requested by and
When Recorded Return to:

San Dieguito Union High School District
Attn: Caroline Roberts

710 Encinitas Blvd.
Encinitas, CA 92024

ACCEPTANCE OF WORK
AND
NOTICE OF COMPLETION

1. San Diequito_Union High School District In Fee 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024
(Name of School District)

2. Rocky Coast Builders, Inc.
(Name of Contractor)

3. Liberty Mutual Insurance Co.
(Name of Surety)

4. Description of Public Work Involved Sufficient for Identification:

Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center
CB2018-01 Bid Package #2

3710 Del Mar Heights Road

San Diego, CA 92130

as provided in contract specified herein which is on file with the Clerk of the Governing Board of the above nhamed School
District.

5. Date of Contract
10/13/17

6. Acceptance of the work and materials is recommended

(Signature of Recommending Person) (Date)

— i — —

7. Acceptance of Work and Materials

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the above referenced contract and public work to which Chapter 3 of Division 5 of Title
1 of the Government Code (commencing with Section 4200) applies were completed by acceptance by the Governing
Board of the above named school districtonthe _ 6th  day of June ,2019 :No.

The Contractor on said contract and public work and the name of the surety on the Contractor's Bond of said Contractor are as set forth above.

San Dieguito Union High School District

By
[Code of Civil Procedure Section 1192.1] Robert A. Haley, Ed.D
[ Government Code Section 27361.6 ]
VERIFICATION
The undersigned declares that he is an officer, namely, the Secretary of the Governing Board of the
San Dieguito Union High School District, which is the owner of the public work described in the within Notice

of Completion executed by said district; that he has read the same and knows the contents thereof and that the facts
therein stated are true of his own knowledge; and that he makes this verification for and on behalf of said school district.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed on June 6 , 2019 , of SanDiego, California

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
41 of 511

ITEM 9g

Recordation Requested by and
When Recorded Return to:

San Dieguito Union High School District
Attn: Caroline Roberts

710 Encinitas Blvd.
Encinitas, CA 92024

ACCEPTANCE OF WORK
AND
NOTICE OF COMPLETION

1. San Diequito_Union High School District In Fee 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024
(Name of School District)

2. K&Z Cabinet Company, Inc.

(Name of Contractor)

3. The Hanover Insurance Company
(Name of Surety)

4. Description of Public Work Involved Sufficient for Identification:

Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center
CB2018-01 Bid Package #5

3710 Del Mar Heights Road

San Diego, CA 92130

as provided in contract specified herein which is on file with the Clerk of the Governing Board of the above nhamed School
District.

5. Date of Contract
10/13/17

6. Acceptance of the work and materials is recommended

(Signature of Recommending Person) (Date)

— i — —

7. Acceptance of Work and Materials

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the above referenced contract and public work to which Chapter 3 of Division 5 of Title
1 of the Government Code (commencing with Section 4200) applies were completed by acceptance by the Governing
Board of the above named school districtonthe _ 6th  day of June ,2019 :No.

The Contractor on said contract and public work and the name of the surety on the Contractor's Bond of said Contractor are as set forth above.

San Dieguito Union High School District

By
[Code of Civil Procedure Section 1192.1] Robert A. Haley, Ed.D
[ Government Code Section 27361.6 ]
VERIFICATION
The undersigned declares that he is an officer, namely, the Secretary of the Governing Board of the
San Dieguito Union High School District, which is the owner of the public work described in the within Notice

of Completion executed by said district; that he has read the same and knows the contents thereof and that the facts
therein stated are true of his own knowledge; and that he makes this verification for and on behalf of said school district.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed on June 6 , 2019 , of SanDiego, California

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
42 of 511

ITEM 9g

Recordation Requested by and
When Recorded Return to:

San Dieguito Union High School District
Attn: Caroline Roberts

710 Encinitas Blvd.
Encinitas, CA 92024

ACCEPTANCE OF WORK
AND
NOTICE OF COMPLETION

1. San Diequito_Union High School District In Fee 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024
(Name of School District)

2. Price Industries, Inc., dba International Iron Products
(Name of Contractor)

3. SureTec Insurance Company
(Name of Surety)

4. Description of Public Work Involved Sufficient for Identification:

Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center
CB2018-01 Bid Package #4

3710 Del Mar Heights Road

San Diego, CA 92130

as provided in contract specified herein which is on file with the Clerk of the Governing Board of the above nhamed School
District.

5. Date of Contract
10/13/17

6. Acceptance of the work and materials is recommended

(Signature of Recommending Person) (Date)

— i — —

7. Acceptance of Work and Materials

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the above referenced contract and public work to which Chapter 3 of Division 5 of Title
1 of the Government Code (commencing with Section 4200) applies were completed by acceptance by the Governing
Board of the above named school districtonthe _ 6th  day of June ,2019 :No.

The Contractor on said contract and public work and the name of the surety on the Contractor's Bond of said Contractor are as set forth above.

San Dieguito Union High School District

By
[Code of Civil Procedure Section 1192.1] Robert A. Haley, Ed.D
[ Government Code Section 27361.6 ]
VERIFICATION
The undersigned declares that he is an officer, namely, the Secretary of the Governing Board of the
San Dieguito Union High School District, which is the owner of the public work described in the within Notice

of Completion executed by said district; that he has read the same and knows the contents thereof and that the facts
therein stated are true of his own knowledge; and that he makes this verification for and on behalf of said school district.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed on June 6 , 2019 , of SanDiego, California

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
43 of 511

ITEM 9g

Recordation Requested by and
When Recorded Return to:

San Dieguito Union High School District
Attn: Caroline Roberts

710 Encinitas Blvd.
Encinitas, CA 92024

ACCEPTANCE OF WORK
AND
NOTICE OF COMPLETION

1. San Diequito_Union High School District In Fee 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024
(Name of School District)

2. Sylvester Roofing Company, Inc.
(Name of Contractor)

3. Developers Surety & Indemnity Company
(Name of Surety)

4. Description of Public Work Involved Sufficient for Identification:

Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center
CB2018-01 Bid Package #6

3710 Del Mar Heights Road

San Diego, CA 92130

as provided in contract specified herein which is on file with the Clerk of the Governing Board of the above nhamed School
District.

5. Date of Contract
10/13/17

6. Acceptance of the work and materials is recommended

(Signature of Recommending Person) (Date)

— i — —

7. Acceptance of Work and Materials

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the above referenced contract and public work to which Chapter 3 of Division 5 of Title
1 of the Government Code (commencing with Section 4200) applies were completed by acceptance by the Governing
Board of the above named school districtonthe _ 6th  day of June ,2019 :No.

The Contractor on said contract and public work and the name of the surety on the Contractor's Bond of said Contractor are as set forth above.

San Dieguito Union High School District

By
[Code of Civil Procedure Section 1192.1] Robert A. Haley, Ed.D
[ Government Code Section 27361.6 ]
VERIFICATION
The undersigned declares that he is an officer, namely, the Secretary of the Governing Board of the
San Dieguito Union High School District, which is the owner of the public work described in the within Notice

of Completion executed by said district; that he has read the same and knows the contents thereof and that the facts
therein stated are true of his own knowledge; and that he makes this verification for and on behalf of said school district.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed on June 6 , 2019 , of SanDiego, California

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
44 of 511

ITEM 9g

Recordation Requested by and
When Recorded Return to:

San Dieguito Union High School District
Attn: Caroline Roberts

710 Encinitas Blvd.
Encinitas, CA 92024

ACCEPTANCE OF WORK
AND
NOTICE OF COMPLETION

1. San Diequito_Union High School District In Fee 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024
(Name of School District)

2. SWCS, Inc., dba Southwest Construction Services, Inc.
(Name of Contractor)

3. Allied World Insurance Company
(Name of Surety)

4. Description of Public Work Involved Sufficient for Identification:

Torrey Pines High School New Performing Arts Center
CB2018-01 Bid Package #23

3710 Del Mar Heights Road

San Diego, CA 92130

as provided in contract specified herein which is on file with the Clerk of the Governing Board of the above nhamed School
District.

5. Date of Contract
10/13/17

6. Acceptance of the work and materials is recommended

(Signature of Recommending Person) (Date)

— i — —

7. Acceptance of Work and Materials

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the above referenced contract and public work to which Chapter 3 of Division 5 of Title
1 of the Government Code (commencing with Section 4200) applies were completed by acceptance by the Governing
Board of the above named school districtonthe _ 6th  day of June ,2019 :No.

The Contractor on said contract and public work and the name of the surety on the Contractor's Bond of said Contractor are as set forth above.

San Dieguito Union High School District

By
[Code of Civil Procedure Section 1192.1] Robert A. Haley, Ed.D
[ Government Code Section 27361.6 ]
VERIFICATION
The undersigned declares that he is an officer, namely, the Secretary of the Governing Board of the
San Dieguito Union High School District, which is the owner of the public work described in the within Notice

of Completion executed by said district; that he has read the same and knows the contents thereof and that the facts
therein stated are true of his own knowledge; and that he makes this verification for and on behalf of said school district.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed on June 6 , 2019 , of SanDiego, California

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
45 of 511

ITEM 9h

San Dieguito Union High School District

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM
TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: May 24, 2019
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 6, 2019
PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assoc. Supt. of Business Services
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent
SUBJECT: RATIFICATION OF PURCHASE ORDERS

LISTING

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Please find the following purchase orders listing submitted for your ratification:

1. Purchase Orders
2. Purchase Orders Increase/Decrease

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board ratify the purchase orders listing, as shown in the
attached supplement.

FUNDING SOURCE:

Not applicable.



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
46 of 511

ITEM 9h
PO REPORT APRIL 29, 2019 THROUGH MAY 27, 2019
PO NBR FUND VENDOR LocC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0000012655 [0100 |HERFFJONES,INC __|600 |Materials And Supplies | _ $1,000.00
0000012656 (0100 ([FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 600 [Materials And Supplies $16.11
0000012657 {0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 500 [Materials And Supplies $101.86
0000012658 {0100 |LIFELOC TECHNOLOGIES INC 500 [Materials And Supplies $148.21
0000012659 (0100 |BLICK, DICK (DICK BLICK) 600 [Materials And Supplies $91.49
0000012660 (0100 [AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 017 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $2,197.88
0000012661 (0100 |GEORGE'S CAMERA & VIDEO 003 [Non-Capitalized Equipment $5,433.61
0000012662 (0100 [CEREBELLUM CORP 600 [Materials And Supplies $34.83
0000012663 (0100 |DYNAMIC CATHOLIC INSTITUTE, THE 003 [Books Other Than Textbooks $830.46
0000012664 (0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 012 ([Materials And Supplies $4,486.28
0000012665 (0100 |PRIME SPORTS SALES & DESIGN INC 600 [Materials And Supplies $26.94
0000012666 |0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 017 |Materials And Supplies $1,015.67
0000012667 (0100 |GOPHER SPORT 500 [Non-Capitalized Equipment $2,203.97
0000012668 ({0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 020 [Materials And Supplies $106.77
0000012669 (0100 |CUSTOMINK.COM 500 [Materials And Supplies $1,900.00
0000012670 (0100 [DEMCO INC 500 [Materials And Supplies $80.41
0000012671 (0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 017 [Materials And Supplies $640.38
0000012671 (0100 [AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 017 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $1,454.60
0000012673 (0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 500 [Materials And Supplies $558.67
0000012675 |0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 500 [Books Other Than Textbooks $274.55
0000012676 {0100 |VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY 500 [Non-Capitalized Equipment $1,047.56
0000012677 {1300 |P CS REVENUE CONTROL SYSTEMS 014 ([Materials And Supplies $2,809.61
0000012677 {1300 |P CS REVENUE CONTROL SYSTEMS 014 [Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $4,387.63
0000012678 {0100 |BANG, DAVE ASSOCIATES INC 500 [Materials And Supplies $379.94
0000012679 (0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 002 ([Materials And Supplies $17.26
0000012680 |0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 003 |Materials And Supplies $1,415.56
0000012681 (0100 |GO-BOX LLC 017 [Computer Licensing $1,512.64
0000012682 (0100 [PERMA BOUND 500 |Books Other Than Textbooks $2,337.10
0000012683 (0100 |CDW GOVERNMENT 017 [Materials And Supplies $890.81
0000012684 (0100 (B AND H PHOTO-VIDEO 600 [Non-Capitalized Equipment $1,581.81
0000012685 (0100 |CDW GOVERNMENT 017 [Materials And Supplies $578.94
0000012686 (0100 [AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 002 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $1,147.07
0000012686 {0100 |AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 017 [Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $22,941.45
0000012687 (0100 [STAPLES ADVANTAGE 020 |Materials And Supplies $406.73
0000012688 (0100 |RUDY'S TACO SHOP 022 [Refreshments $400.00
0000012689 (0100 [AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 017 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $6,464.89
0000012690 (0100 |PC & MACEXCHANGE 500 [Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $1,378.12
0000012691 (0100 [(CDW GOVERNMENT 500 [Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $821.88
0000012691 (0100 |CDW GOVERNMENT 600 [Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $8,911.12
0000012692 (0100 |SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES 500 |Books Other Than Textbooks $407.12
0000012693 (2109 |WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL & SAFETY 007 [Improvements $968.00
0000012694 (2139 |EDCO DISPOSAL CORPORATION 007 [New Construction $1,206.54
0000012695 (2109 |CULVER-NEWLIN INC 007 [Improvements $6,913.74
0000012696 (0100 [CULVER-NEWLIN INC 500 [Materials And Supplies $10,230.58
0000012697 (2519 |ANCHOR CONST SPECIALTIES 007 [Improvements $13,546.00
0000012698 (0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 600 [Materials And Supplies $1,126.00
0000012699 (0100 |CREATIVE BUS SALES 013 [Repairs-Vehicles $2,718.42
0000012700 {0100 [SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL 013 |Other Transport.Supplies $959.86
0000012701 {0100 |ROMAN'S TRUCK BODY & PAINT 013 [Repairs-Vehicles $5,492.59
0000012702 (0100 [AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 600 [Materials And Supplies $97.24



joann.schultz
Highlight


Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19

47 of 511
ITEM 9h
0000012703 {0100 |AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 500 [Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $8,029.51
0000012704 (0100 |[SAFETY KLEEN CORP 013 |Hazardous Waste Disposal $2,248.70
0000012705 {0100 |AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 003 [Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $39,092.81
0000012706 |0100 |ALTERNATIVE TEACHING STRATEGY 002 [N.P.S. Late Fees $77.05
0000012707 (0100 |TERI INC 002 ([N.P.S. Late Fees $286.02
0000012708 {0100 |DATA DISPOSAL INC 010 |[Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. $700.00
0000012709 (0100 |GUITAR CENTER 500 [Materials And Supplies $23.49
0000012710 |0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 500 [Materials And Supplies $850.00
0000012711 (0100 |GOPHER SPORT 500 [Materials And Supplies $449.76
0000012712 |0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 500 [Materials And Supplies $417.98
0000012713 (0100 |GOPHER SPORT 500 [Materials And Supplies $1,208.41
0000012714 (0100 |[AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 500 [Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $4,588.29
0000012715 (0100 |AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 500 [Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $18,353.16
0000012716 (0100 [AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 017 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $1,030.67
0000012716 {0100 |AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 500 [Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $16,175.42
0000012717 |0100 |SKILLPATH INC 500 |[Conference,Workshop,Sem. $99.00
0000012718 (0100 |PC & MACEXCHANGE 017 [Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $2,756.25
0000012719 (0100 [(CDW GOVERNMENT 017 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $58,398.00
0000012720 (0100 |STAPLES ADVANTAGE 600 [Materials And Supplies $51.19
0000012721 (0100 (BSN SPORTS LLC 500 [Materials And Supplies $99.78
0000012722 (0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 500 [Materials And Supplies $256.45
0000012723 (0100 |[STAPLES ADVANTAGE 600 [Materials And Supplies $46.97
0000012724 (0100 |VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP 500 [Materials And Supplies $2,435.42
0000012725 |0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 500 [Materials And Supplies $391.42
0000012726 (0100 |MONOPRICE, INC 017 [Materials And Supplies $1,174.93
0000012728 (0100 [AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 017 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $14,429.34
0000012729 (0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 500 [Materials And Supplies $49.79
0000012730 |0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 500 [Materials And Supplies $355.45
0000012731 (0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 600 [Materials And Supplies $1,086.11
0000012732 (0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 600 [Materials And Supplies $86.19
0000012733 (0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 600 [Materials And Supplies $1,145.52
0000012734 |0100 |TRAINUP.COM 600 |[Conference,Workshop,Sem. $395.00
0000012735 (0100 |PC & MACEXCHANGE 017 [Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $5,512.49
0000012736 (0100 [AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 003 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $16,905.00
0000012737 (0100 |FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 600 [Materials And Supplies $178.50
0000012738 (0100 |ECONOMY CAP & GOWN 500 [Materials And Supplies $500.00
0000012739 (0100 |SCIENCE FIRST 600 [Materials And Supplies $66.92
0000012740 |0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 001 |Materials And Supplies $21.55
0000012740 (0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 002 ([Materials And Supplies $21.54
0000012741 (0100 ([PARK IT BIKE RACKS CO. 012 |Materials And Supplies $1,123.57
0000012742 (0100 |STUKENT INC 003 [Computer Software $2,000.00
0000012744 (0100 [PERMA BOUND 500 |Books Other Than Textbooks $2,403.69
0000012745 (0100 |MEDCO SUPPLY CO INC 002 ([Materials And Supplies $106.03
0000012746 {0100 [PERMA BOUND 500 |Books Other Than Textbooks $1,832.83
0000012747 (0100 |FREDRICKS ELECTRIC INC 600 |[Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. $7,985.00
0000012748 |0100 |EDUCATIONAL INNOVATIONS INC 500 [Materials And Supplies $203.56
0000012749 (0100 |TCR SERVICES 002 ([Materials And Supplies $79.68
0000012750 {0100 |GRACENOTES LLC 500 [Dues And Memberships $205.99
0000012751 {0100 |J.W PEPPER & SON, INC. 600 [Materials And Supplies $701.00
0000012752 (0100 (CART MART INC 500 [Materials And Supplies $264.74
0000012753 {0100 |SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 500 [Materials And Supplies $138.90
0000012754 (0100 [HAMEL INTERIORS INC 500 [Materials And Supplies $1,438.24




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
48 of 511

ITEM 9h
0000012755 |0100 |J.W PEPPER & SON, INC. 500 [Materials And Supplies $324.35
0000012755 (0100 [J.W PEPPER & SON, INC. 600 [Materials And Supplies $311.02
0000012756 |2139 |STAPLES ADVANTAGE 007 |New Construction $46.28
0000012757 |2139 |STAPLES ADVANTAGE 007 |New Construction $138.84
0000012758 |2139 |STAPLES ADVANTAGE 007 |New Construction $92.56
0000012759 |2139 |CDS Moving Equipment Inc. 007 [New Construction $182.86
0000012760 |2139 |CDS Moving Equipment Inc. 007 [New Construction $512.57
0000012761 |2139 |CDS Moving Equipment Inc. 007 [New Construction $885.60
0000012762 |2139 |STUART ENGINEERING 007 |New Construction $18,650.00
0000012763 |2139 |STAPLES ADVANTAGE 007 |New Construction $18.51
0000012764 |2139 |FREDRICKS ELECTRICINC 007 |Equipment $545.00
0000012765 |0100 |WINSTON SCHOOL OF SAN DIEGO 002 |Other Contr-N.P.S. $13,266.33
0000012766 |0100 |HAMEL INTERIORS INC 500 [Materials And Supplies $992.72
0000012767 {0100 [A1 GOLF CARS, INC 500 ([Repairs & Maintenance $1,000.00
0000012768 10100 |VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP 600 [Materials And Supplies $1,424.02
0000012769 |0100 |HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 003 [Materials And Supplies $351.30
0000012770 |0100 |HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 003 [Materials And Supplies $24.18
0000012771 (0100 [HOGAN'S HYDRAULICS 003 |Repairs & Maintenance $800.00
0000012772 |2519 |CHAPMAN AIR SYSTEMS, INC. 007 |Improvements $867.16
0000012773 |0100 |AMERICAN SANITARY SUPPLY 500 |Materials And Supplies $42.94
0000012774 10100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 003 [Materials And Supplies $1,949.26
0000012775 (0100 [GROWLIFE HYDROPONICS INC 003 |Materials And Supplies $637.40
0000012776 |0100 |FREDRICKS ELECTRICINC 600 (Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. $45,777.00
0000012777 |2139 |DATEL SYSTEMS INC 007 |Equipment $1,396.44
0000012778 |0100 |HAMEL INTERIORS INC 001 [Non-Capitalized Equipment $463.76
0000012779 (0100 [HAMEL INTERIORS INC 001 |Materials And Supplies $289.76
0000012780 |0100 |STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 [Materials And Supplies $406.73
0000012781 |0100 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 600 |Materials And Supplies $172.39
0000012782 |0100 |KELLY PAPER 001 [Materials And Supplies $1,300.00
0000012783 |0100 |EDUCATIONAL INNOVATIONS INC 500 |Materials And Supplies $278.65
0000012784 10100 |JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP 012 |Repairs & Maintenance $50,125.50
0000012785 |0100 |BERTRAND MUSIC 500 ([Repairs & Maintenance $850.00
0000012786 |0100 |STAPLES ADVANTAGE 001 ([Materials And Supplies $406.67
0000012787 |0100 |UNITED SITE SERVICES 012 |Rents & Leases $700.00
0000012788 |0100 |Charter Bus Group 013 |[FId. Trips By Prv. Contr $10,000.00
0000012789 |0100 |INSPECTORTOOLS.COM 018 [Non-Capitalized Equipment $5,353.03
0000012790 |0100 |Springall Academy 002 |Other Contr-N.P.S. $14,061.48
0000012791 (0100 [DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 017 |Repairs & Maintenance $270.00
0000012792 |0100 |CITY OF CARLSBAD 004 |Rents & Leases $10,290.00
0000012793 [0100 |CITY OF CARLSBAD 004 |Rents & Leases $11,215.00
0000012794 10100 |CITY OF CARLSBAD 004 |Rents & Leases $8,795.00
0000012795 |0100 |REST HAVEN CHILDREN'S HEALTH FUND 000 |All Other Local Revenue $731.60
0000012796 |0100 |APPERSON 500 [Materials And Supplies $112.12
0000012797 |0100 |LOW VOLTAGE INTG SYSTEMS INC 012 |Repairs & Maintenance $38,209.37
0000012798 |0100 |SEASIDE HEATING AND AIR COND 012 |Repairs & Maintenance $4,090.00
0000012799 (0100 ([Swell DJ Production, Inc. 500 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. $2,500.00
0000012800 |0100 |SAN DIEGO POLICE DEPARTMENT 600 [Security Guard Contract $495.00
0000012801 |0100 |SAN DIEGO POLICE DEPARTMENT 600 |Materials And Supplies $495.00
0000012802 |0100 |WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL & SAFETY 012 |Repairs & Maintenance $5,628.00
0000012803 {0100 [SYLVESTER ROOFING CO., INC. 012 |Repairs & Maintenance $90,000.00
0000012804 |0100 |SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 018 [Non-Capitalized Equipment $3,628.80
0000012805 |0100 |SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION [500 ([Materials And Supplies $180.23




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
49 of 511

ITEM 9h
0000012806 (0100 [WAYNE GOSSETT FORD INC 013 |Repairs-Vehicles $7,635.67
0000012807 (0100 [Mosaic Network, Inc. 004 [Computer Licensing $83,401.25
0000012808 (2109 |[BKM OFFICEWORKS LLC 007 |Improvements $10,820.00
0000012809 (0100 |[STAPLES ADVANTAGE 600 [Materials And Supplies $94.78
0000012810 |0100 |RAPHAEL'S PARTY RENTALS INC 600 [Rents & Leases $6,191.03
0000012811 (0100 (C&D TOWING 012 |Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. $1,000.00
0000012812 (0100 [AMERICAN EXPRESS 011 |Bank Charges $55.00
0000012813 (0100 [AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 500 [Materials And Supplies $80.51
0000012814 |0100 |Swell DJ Production, Inc. 600 |Rents & Leases $4,300.00
0000012815 (2139 ([FREDRICKS ELECTRIC INC 007 |New Construction $2,875.00
0000012816 (0100 [HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 600 |Materials And Supplies $242.20
0000012817 (2139 [COROVAN MOVING & STORAGE 007 |New Construction $3,488.96
0000012818 (2139 [COROVAN MOVING & STORAGE 007 |New Construction $3,613.26
0000012819 |2139 |UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA) INC. 007 |New Construction $1,317.82
0000012820 (2139 [COROVAN MOVING & STORAGE 007 |New Construction $10,169.23
0000012821 (2139 [COROVAN MOVING & STORAGE 007 |New Construction $14,799.73
0000012822 (2139 [(WENGER CORPORATION 007 |Equipment $150,725.24
0000012823 (2139 [HANN MANUFACTURING INC 007 |Equipment $71,440.07
0000012824 (2139 |[CULVER-NEWLIN INC 007 |Equipment $415,855.50
0000012825 (2139 [CONSULTING & INSPECTION SVCS 007 |New Construction $315,851.26
0000012826 (2519 ([DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITECT 007 |New Construction $11,451.53
0000012827 (2139 |[D A D ASPHALT, INC. 007 |New Construction $2,500.00
0000012828 (0100 [HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 600 |Materials And Supplies $150.00
0000012829 |0100 |Zum Services, Inc. 013 |Spec.Ed.Transportation $1,500.00
0000012830 (0100 [DEMCO INC 500 |Materials And Supplies S44.47
0000012831 (0100 [SMART AND FINAL STORES CORP 021 |Refreshments $500.00
0000012832 (0100 (D AD ASPHALT, INC. 012 |Repairs & Maintenance $9,800.00
0000012833 (0100 (DHARMA TRADING COMPANY 600 [Materials And Supplies $200.23
0000012834 |0100 |Verbal Behavior Associates 002 |[Other Contr-N.P.A. $1,600.00
0000012835 [0100 |POWAY GYMNASTICS 500 ([Repairs & Maintenance $1,508.33
0000012836 (0100 ([SOS ENTERTAINMENT LLC 500 |Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. $1,500.00
0000012837 (0100 [RAPHAEL'S PARTY RENTALS INC 500 [Rents & Leases $497.50
0000012838 (0100 [NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS INC 012 [Materials And Supplies $5,300.00
0000012839 (0100 [SOLAR CARE INC 500 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. $9,850.00
0000012840 |0100 |RAPHAEL'S PARTY RENTALS INC 500 [Rents & Leases $4,127.00
0000012841 (0100 |[ALL STAR GLASS INC 013 |Repairs-Vehicles $2,000.00
0000012842 (2139 |[CULVER-NEWLIN INC 007 |Equipment $8,874.03
0000012843 (0100 [OMCAN INC 500 [Equipment $1,545.13
0000012843 (0100 [OMCAN INC 600 [Equipment $4,479.01
0000012844 (0100 [AUTISM SPECTRUM 002 |Other Contr-N.P.A. $25,000.00
0000012844 (0100 [AUTISM SPECTRUM 002 [Sub/Other Contr-Npa $18,041.50
0000012845 (0100 [New Haven Youth & Family Services 002 |Other Contr-N.P.A. $8,303.23
0000012846 (0100 |OFFICE DEPOT, INC 007 |Office Supplies $306.66
000010698A (0100 (KELLY PAPER 500 [Duplicating Supplies $800.00
000012672A (0100 [AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 500 |Materials And Supplies $43.09
790036 0100 |TCR SERVICES 500 ([Repairs & Maintenance $348.12
790037 0100 |[TCR SERVICES 017 |Repairs & Maintenance $79.00

SUBTOTAL NEW PURCHASES

$1,919,765.98

PURCHASE ORDER INCREASE/DECREASE APRIL 29, 2019 THROUGH MAY 27, 2019

VENDOR

DESCRIPTION

| AMOUNT



joann.schultz
Highlight


Board Agenda Packet, 596

-06-19

0 of 511
ITEM 9h

0000004856 |2139 |CLASS LEASING LLC 007 |New Construction -$35,100.00
0000007917 |2139 |ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 007 |New Construction -$14,327.00
0000010120 |0100 |PROCURETECH 004 [Computer Supplies $3,000.00
0000010209 |0100 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 012 |Grounds Materials -$14,000.00
0000010216 |0100 |NVLS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LLC 017 |[Consultants-Computer $637.50
0000010222 (0100 [NCTD 003 [Fees - Business, Admission,Etc $1,200.00
0000010233 |0100 |TCR SERVICES 500 |Materials And Supplies $500.00
0000010273 (0100 [TCR SERVICES 500 [Materials And Supplies $800.00
0000010288 |0100 |PACIFIC PLUMBING SPECIALTIES INC 012 (Bldg.-Repair Materials $6,000.00
0000010331 (0100 |[STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 [Materials And Supplies $150.00
0000010373 |0100 |MRC360 AKA MR COPY 500 [Duplicating Supplies $460.00
0000010422 (0100 [NAPA AUTO PARTS 013 [Materials-Vehicle Parts $5,000.00
0000010535 |0100 |STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 [Materials And Supplies $480.00
0000010542 (0100 ([RIO GRANDE 600 [Materials And Supplies $500.00
0000010546 |0100 |UD 600 [Materials And Supplies $300.00
0000010569 |0100 |MATHESON TRI-GAS INC 600 |Materials And Supplies $1,000.00
0000010570 |0100 |INDUSTRIAL METAL SUPPLY 600 [Materials And Supplies $1,000.00
0000010585 |0100 |RALPHS CUSTOMER CHARGES 600 |Materials And Supplies $200.00
0000010614 |0100 |EDCO DISPOSAL CORPORATION 012 ([Rubbish Disposal $14,000.00
0000010648 (0100 (KELLY PAPER 500 [Materials And Supplies $1,300.00
0000010659 |0100 |S AND R TOWING INC 013 |[Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. $1,500.00
0000010720 |2139 |PALOMAR REPROGRAPHICS, INC. 007 |New Construction $1,000.00
0000010800 |1300 | P AND R PAPER SUPPLY CO. 014 ([Purchases Supplies $6,550.00
0000010915 [0100 | ISQUAD REPAIR LLC 002 |Repairs & Maintenance $250.00
0000010923 |0100 |CART MART INC 600 |Repairs & Maintenance $1,551.26
0000010941 |1300 |STIX HOLDINGS, LLC 014 |Purchases Food $20,000.00
0000011256 |0100 |TOTAL ONLINE PROTECTION LLC 012 |[Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. -$7,000.00
0000011256 [0100 |TOTAL ONLINE PROTECTION LLC 012 |Repairs & Maintenance -$13,000.00
0000011386 |0100 |San Diego Elevator 012 |Repairs & Maintenance $5,000.00
0000011387 (0100 |CT B/ MCGRAW-HILL 003 |Materials And Supplies $9,173.00
0000011733 |2519 |GEM INDUSTRIAL, INC. 007 |Improvements -$13,130.25
0000011949 |2139 |LINSCOTT LAW & GREENSPAN ENGINEERS 007 |New Construction $2,100.00
0000011983 |0100 | RUSSELL SIGLER INC 012 |Bldg.-Repair Materials $2,000.00
0000011983 |0100 | RUSSELL SIGLER INC 012 [Non-Capitalized Equipment $1,000.00
0000012021 |0100 |MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 011 ([Materials And Supplies $15,500.00
0000012220 (0100 [NORTHSTAR AV LLC 017 |Materials And Supplies $646.50
0000012485 |0100 |Al GOLF CARS, INC 600 |Rents & Leases $50.00
0000012542 (0100 [SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL 003 |Materials And Supplies $639.50
0000012811 |0100 |C&D TOWING 012 |[Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. $312.50

SUBTOTAL PO CHANGES $7,243.01

REPORT TOTAL $1,927,008.99



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
51 of 511

ITEM 9i

San Dieguito Union High School District

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: May 24, 2019

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 6, 2019

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assoc. Supt. of Business Services

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS REPORTS
LISTING

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Please find the following warrants reports listing submitted for your ratification:

1. Warrants
2. Revolving Cash Fund

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board ratify the warrants reports listing, as shown in the
attached supplements.

FUNDING SOURCE:

Not applicable.



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
52 of 511

ITEM 9i
WARRANT REPORT FROM 04/29/19 THROUGH 05/23/19
WARRANTNBR| DATE | VENDOR FUND | DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT |

14538787 4/29/2019| HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUBLISHING CO 0100 Materials And Supplies S 1,043.73
14538788 4/29/2019| Harbottle Law Group 0100 Legal Expense S 4,306.10
14538789 4/29/2019| CW DRIVER LLC 2139 New Construction S 58,491.34
14538790 4/29/2019| KELLY PAPER 0100 Duplicating Supplies S 2,655.39
Materials And Supplies S 342.97

14538791 4/29/2019| ONE DAY SIGNS 0100 Materials And Supplies S 206.88
14538792 4/29/2019| CDW GOVERNMENT 0100 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 18,492.70
14538793 4/29/2019| CA DEPT OF EDUCATION 1300 Purchases Food S 71.25
14538794 4/29/2019| COLLEGE ENTRANCE EXAM BOARD 0100 Materials And Supplies S 8,148.00
14538795 4/29/2019| COX COMMUNICATIONS 0100 Communications-Telephone S 401.99
14538796 4/29/2019| ENCINITAS FORD 0100 Repairs-Vehicles S 2,181.92
14538797 4/29/2019| INTERSTATE BATTERY 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts S 45.20
Other Transport.Supplies S 61.35

14538798 4/29/2019| JOSTENS 0100 Materials And Supplies S 2,439.12
14538799 4/29/2019| LEGO EDUCATION 0100 Materials And Supplies S 3,188.54
14538800 4/29/2019| MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. 0100 Materials And Supplies S 32.27
14538801 4/29/2019| SAN DIEGO CITY TREASURER 0100 Sewer Charges S 267.40
Water S 494.27

14538802 4/29/2019| SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 0100 Professional/Consult Svs S 400.00
14538803 4/29/2019| XEROX CORPORATION 0100 Copy Charges S 3,527.65
Rents & Leases S 5,691.82

14539378 4/30/2019| JULIE BASSLER 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 60.55
14539379 4/30/2019| NOEL BANUELOS 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 60.55
14539380 4/30/2019| Sonya Ramirez 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 3.77
14539381 4/30/2019| AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 0100 Materials And Supplies S 5,656.14
14539383 4/30/2019| ROBIN DOBASHI 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 464.00
14539384 4/30/2019| SUSAN LESAN 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 60.55
14539385 4/30/2019| SAN DIEGO CITY TREASURER 0100 Sewer Charges S 25.82
Water S 2,795.90

14539386 4/30/2019| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies S 294.06
14539387 4/30/2019| XEROX CORPORATION 0100 Computer Licensing S 162.25
Copy Charges S 4,924.53

Rents & Leases S 4,813.85

14540010 5/1/2019 RYAN EDDINGFIELD 0100 Materials And Supplies S 39.92
14540011 5/1/2019| RUTH MAGNUSON 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 578.04
14540012 5/1/2019| PATRICIA STOREY 0100 Materials And Supplies S 33.38
14540013 5/1/2019| Magdalena Ecke Family YMCA 0100 Rents & Leases S 10,599.49
14540014 5/1/2019| MISSION VALLEY PIPE & SUPPLY INC 0100 Bldg.-Repair Materials S 113.93
14540015 5/1/2019| RENEE LESLIE 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 589.64
14540016 5/1/2019| VICKI KIM 0100 Materials And Supplies S 168.00
Refreshments S 61.15

14540017 5/1/2019, DEBBIE KELLY 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 143.96
Mileage S 68.79

14540018 5/1/2019| TCG GROUP 403(B) 0100 Other Benefits, certificated p S 825.00
14540019 5/1/2019| AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 0100 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 4,152.37
14540020 5/1/2019| BURNHAM, CATHY 1300 Mileage S 227.37
14540021 5/1/2019| CDW GOVERNMENT 0100 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 20,925.95
14540022 5/1/2019| CENGAGE LEARNING 0100 Books Other Than Textbooks S 1,018.24
14540023 5/1/2019| MARIA VERONICA BURCIAGA 0100 Mileage S 218.66
14540024 5/1/2019| CREATIVE BUS SALES 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts S 432.41
Repairs-Vehicles S 2,718.42

14540025 5/1/2019| DEMCO INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 96.95
14540026 5/1/2019| SCOTT FROESE 0100 Mileage S 121.80
14540027 5/1/2019| LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts S 128.77
14540028 5/1/2019| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies S 3,776.10
Office Supplies S 93.49

14540602 5/2/2019| M A Engineers Inc. 2139 New Construction S 4,000.00
2519 New Construction S 4,000.00

14540603 5/2/2019| ANNA WEIRATHER 0100  |Mileage $ 75.98
14540604 5/2/2019| DAVID SAMUELSON 0100 Mileage S 56.84
14540605 5/2/2019| SALLY GERVASINI 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 219.07
14540606 5/2/2019| MATT CHESS 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 219.07



joann.schultz
Highlight


Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
53 of 511

ITEM 9i

WARRANT REPORT FROM 04/29/19 THROUGH 05/23/19
WARRANTNBR| DATE | VENDOR FUND | DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT |

14540607 5/2/2019| DEIRDRE SHANNON 0100 Mileage S 85.26
14540608 5/2/2019| RYAN ORTIZ 0100 Mileage S 245.92
14540609 5/2/2019| ANGELICA ARELLANO 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 100.55
14540610 5/2/2019| ENCINITAS FORD 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts S 2,669.19
Other Transport.Supplies S 53.21

14540611 5/2/2019| GRAND PACIFIC CHARTER 0100 Subagreements For Services S 9,439.39
14540613 5/2/2019| KEVIN HOPP 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 81.02
14540614 5/2/2019| JILL LENC 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 60.55
14540615 5/2/2019| HEATHER LUTZ 0100 Mileage S 118.32
14540616 5/2/2019| JENNIFER MCCLUAN 0100 Mileage S 31.90
14540617 5/2/2019| New Haven Youth & Family Services 0100 Other Contr-N.P.A. S 1,916.13
Other Contr-N.P.S. S 1,625.91

14540618 5/2/2019| NOVA SERVICES 2139 New Construction S 24,351.00
14540619 5/2/2019| Robert Parrington 0100 Mileage S 48.55
14540620 5/2/2019, PERMA BOUND 0100 Books Other Than Textbooks S 2,793.95
14540621 5/2/2019| Tina Peterson 0100 Mileage S 235.48
14540622 5/2/2019| PROCURETECH 0100 Computer Supplies S 1,699.62
Materials And Supplies S 571.90

Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 60.08

14540623 5/2/2019| RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 512.00
Security Guard Contract S 1,155.00

14540624 5/2/2019| HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB. 0100 Professional/Consult Svs S 4,598.00
14540625 5/2/2019| ROESLING NAKAMURA 2139 New Construction S 11,003.70
14540626 5/2/2019| SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES 0100 Books Other Than Textbooks S 407.12
14540627 5/2/2019| SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY COMPANY 0100 Materials And Supplies S 44.27
14540628 5/2/2019| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Printing S 1,118.74
14540629 5/2/2019| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Printing S 8,945.49
14540630 5/2/2019| LaserCycle USA 0100 Duplicating Supplies S 318.72
14540631 5/2/2019| DAYNE TSUDA 0100 Mileage S 132.24
14540632 5/2/2019| TURF STARINC 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts S 509.09
14540633 5/2/2019| TWINING, INC. 2139 New Construction S 3,600.00
14540634 5/2/2019| U S POSTAL SERVICE 0100 Communications-Postage S 10,000.00
14540635 5/2/2019| JOEL VAN HOOSER 0100 Mileage S 249.40
14540636 5/2/2019| WESTBERG & WHITE, INC. 0100 Professional/Consult Svs S 14,759.10
14540637 5/2/2019| JUAN MANUEL ZAPATA 0100 Mileage S 352.07
14541208 5/3/2019| BRIAN BAUM 0100 Materials And Supplies S 625.06
14541209 5/3/2019| VISTA PAINT CORPORATION 0100 Bldg.-Repair Materials S 441.31
14541210 5/3/2019| Alliance for African Assistance 0100 Professional/Consult Svs S 554.34
14541211 5/3/2019| STUART ENGINEERING 2139 New Construction S 1,350.00
2519 Professional/Consult Svs S 5,125.00

14541212 5/3/2019| SPV Associates, Inc. 2519 Consultants-Computer S 13,025.00
14541213 5/3/2019| BARNETTE, CELESTE 0100 Materials And Supplies S 90.81
14541214 5/3/2019| Alexei Lukashev 0100 All Other Local Revenue S 247.50
14541215 5/3/2019| PAUL HSU 1300 Food Service Sales Cca S 200.00
14541216 5/3/2019| ALTA COPY, PRINT, DESIGN 0100 Materials And Supplies S 953.55
14541217 5/3/2019| BERT'S OFFICE TRAILERS 0100 Rents & Leases S 203.65
14541218 5/3/2019| CA DEPT OF EDUCATION 0100 Interest S 3.71
14541219 5/3/2019| TCG ADMINISTRATORS/CALSTRS 0100 Professional/Consult Svs S 706.00
14541220 5/3/2019| ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 New Construction S 3,710.00
14541221 5/3/2019| CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS, LLC 0100 Computer Licensing S 257.50
14541222 5/3/2019| GEM INDUSTRIAL, INC. 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 6,880.00
14541223 5/3/2019| MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 366.88
14541224 5/3/2019| MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 240.48
14541225 5/3/2019| MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP 2139 New Construction S 117.13
14541226 5/3/2019| NO CTY STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 0100 Subagreements For Services S 30,631.10
14541230 5/3/2019| SAN DIEGO SCENIC TOURS, INC. 0100 Subagreements For Services S 9,450.69
14541232 5/3/2019| SUNDANCE STAGE LINES INC 0100 Subagreements For Services S 29,869.80
14541235 5/3/2019| SUN DIEGO CHARTER COMPANY 0100 Subagreements For Services S 6,091.87
14541236 5/3/2019| TRIMARK ASSOCIATES, INC. 0100 Data Processing Contract S 236.00
14541237 5/3/2019| ALBERTSONS SAFEWAY 0100 Materials And Supplies S 393.72
14541238 5/3/2019| XEROX CORPORATION 0100 Copy Charges S 96.02
Rents & Leases S 276.97




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
54 of 511

ITEM 9i
WARRANT REPORT FROM 04/29/19 THROUGH 05/23/19
WARRANTNBR| DATE | VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT |
14541759 5/6/2019| THE FRUTH GROUP INC 0100 Duplicating Supplies S 637.89
14541760 5/6/2019| JJJ Enterprises, Inc. 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 105.00
14541761 5/6/2019| Dawn Campbell,Custodian of Revolvng Cash 0100 Bank Charges S 26.55
Fees - Business, Admission,Etc S 69.00
Materials And Supplies S 218.79
14541762 5/6/2019| ENCINITAS SOCCER LEAGUE 0100 Leases And Rentals S 1,350.00
Bldg/Field Use-LCV S 900.00
14541763 5/6/2019| ENCINITAS SOCCER LEAGUE 0100 Leases And Rentals S 960.00
Bldg/Field Use-LCV S 640.00
14541764 5/6/2019| ENCINITAS SOCCER LEAGUE 0100 Leases And Rentals S 720.00
Bldg/Field Use-LCV S 480.00
14541765 5/6/2019| TRAINUP.COM 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 395.00
14541766 5/6/2019| A1 GOLF CARS, INC 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 1,001.83
14541767 5/6/2019| ADVANCED WEB OFFSET 0100 Printing S 1,008.46
14541768 5/6/2019| RICHARD AYALA 0100 Mileage S 44.08
14541769 5/6/2019| CDW GOVERNMENT 0100 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 96,284.38
14541770 5/6/2019| COSTCO CARLSBAD 0100 Materials And Supplies S 239.92
14541771 5/6/2019| SPARKLETTS 0100 Materials And Supplies S 756.40
14541772 5/6/2019| ECONOMY RESTAURANT SUPPLY 0100 Non-Capitalized Equipment S 2,742.24
14541773 5/6/2019| LEUCADIA PIZZERIA 0100 Refreshments S 158.68
14541774 5/6/2019| SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 50.00
14541775 5/6/2019| MARITZA SANTANDER 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 43.62
14541776 5/6/2019| SMART AND FINAL STORES CORP 0100 Materials And Supplies S 2,473.78
Refreshments S 271.75
14541778 5/6/2019| SUNDANCE STAGE LINES INC 0100 Subagreements For Services S 29,808.56
14541780 5/6/2019| LaserCycle USA 0100 Duplicating Supplies S 306.87
Materials And Supplies S 429.73
Printing S 461.82
14542296 5/7/2019| ROCKLER WOODWORKING 0100 Materials And Supplies S 536.60
Non-Capitalized Equipment S 5,046.67
14542297 5/7/2019| Community Transition Academy 0100 Other Contr-N.P.S. S 8,644.00
Sub/Other Contr-Nps S 1,508.00
14542298 5/7/2019| PATHFINDERS DESIGN & TECHNOLOGY 0100 Materials And Supplies S 550.00
14542299 5/7/2019| AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 0100 Books Other Than Textbooks S 143.59
Materials And Supplies S 19,912.27
Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 9,959.85
Other Books-Library S 397.67
14542302 5/7/2019| LAW OFFICE OF PERRY ISRAEL 0100 Legal Exp-Business S 375.00
14542303 5/7/2019| PALOMAR REPROGRAPHICS, INC. 2139 Improvements S -
New Construction S 692.04
14542304 5/7/2019| RALPHS CUSTOMER CHARGES 0100 Materials And Supplies S 180.73
Refreshments S 140.22
14542305 5/7/2019| ROESLING NAKAMURA 2139 New Construction S 773.87
14542306 5/7/2019| ROMAN'S TRUCK BODY & PAINT 0100 Repairs-Vehicles S 5,492.59
14542307 5/7/2019| SMART AND FINAL STORES CORP 0100 Other Transport.Supplies S -
Refreshments S 100.81
14542308 5/7/2019| LaserCycle USA 0100 Materials And Supplies S 573.26
14542309 5/7/2019, Troxell Communications 0100 Materials And Supplies S 766.11
14542310 5/7/2019| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 Communications-Telephone S 1,240.96
14543022 5/8/2019| SOUL CHARTER SCHOOL 0100 Trfr To Cht Sch In Lieu Proptx S 78,905.48
14543023 5/8/2019| GEM INDUSTRIAL, INC. 2109 Improvements S 275,219.75
2519 Improvements S 12,503.11
14543024 5/8/2019| SSID #6080442434 0100 Pay In Lieu Of Transp> S 691.01
14543025 5/8/2019| OPTIMUM FLOORCARE 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 659.13
14543026 5/8/2019| RALPHS CUSTOMER CHARGES 0100 Materials And Supplies S 131.02
14543027 5/8/2019| RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 512.00
14543028 5/8/2019| SAN DIEGO CITY TREASURER 0100 Sewer Charges S 229.82
Water S 539.74
14543029 5/8/2019| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies S 1,665.57
Office Supplies S 102.65
14543030 5/8/2019| WESELOH CHEVROLET CO 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts S 287.70
14543031 5/8/2019| SAN DIEGO FRICTION PRODUCTS 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts S 235.32




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
55 of 511

ITEM 9i
WARRANT REPORT FROM 04/29/19 THROUGH 05/23/19
WARRANTNBR| DATE | VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT |

14543032 5/8/2019| WILKINSON HADLEY KING & CO LLP 0100 Audit S 5,900.00
14543629 5/9/2019| HOFMAN PLANNING & ENGINEERING 2139 New Construction S 2,125.00
14543630 5/9/2019| JAYME CAMBRA 0100 Mileage S 73.08
14543631 5/9/2019| Erica N Soderlund 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 86.40
14543632 5/9/2019| RALF BERNARD 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 16.47
14543633 5/9/2019| C.P.L. Cable, Pipe - Leak Detection 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 280.00
14543634 5/9/2019| MISSION VALLEY PIPE & SUPPLY INC 0100 Bldg.-Repair Materials S 980.71
14543635 5/9/2019| BURNHAM BENEFITS INSURANCE SERVICES 0100 Professional/Consult Svs S 7,083.33
14543636 5/9/2019| SSID #6151662494 0100 Pay In Lieu Of Transp> S 297.83
14543637 5/9/2019| ROBERT A. HALEY 0100 Mileage S 147.90
14543638 5/9/2019, DVORA CELNIKER 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 49.65
14543639 5/9/2019| AT&T 0100 Communications-Telephone S 463.52
14543640 5/9/2019| AT&T 0100 Communications-Telephone S 40.05
14543641 5/9/2019| ADVANTAGE PAYROLL SERVICES 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 296.81
14543642 5/9/2019| CDW GOVERNMENT 0100 Materials And Supplies S 578.94
Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 66,842.56
14543643 5/9/2019| JULIA CHOWDHURY 0100 Mileage S 262.16
14543644 5/9/2019| DEBRA CRUSE 0100 Mileage S 100.34
14543645 5/9/2019| DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 2109 New Construction S 4,350.46
2139 |Equipment $ 9,702.41

14543646 5/9/2019| ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 0100 Improvements S -
2139 New Construction S 534,532.64
14543647 5/9/2019| ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 New Construction S 516,788.38
14543648 5/9/2019| ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 New Construction S 50,971.95
14543649 5/9/2019| FREE FORM CLAY & SUPPLY 0100 Materials And Supplies S 493.62
14543650 5/9/2019| KAREN GEASLIN 0100 Mileage S 69.60
14543651 5/9/2019| MCLOGAN SUPPLY CO 0100 Materials And Supplies S 657.62
14543652 5/9/2019| JESSE MINDLIN 0100 Mileage S 92.80
14543653 5/9/2019, AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 Hazardous Waste Disposal S 467.29
14543654 5/9/2019| SAN DIEGO SCENIC TOURS, INC. 0100 Subagreements For Services S 2,390.45
14543655 5/9/2019| SKILLPATH INC 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 99.00
14543656 5/9/2019| SUNDANCE STAGE LINES INC 0100 Subagreements For Services S 10,609.04
14543657 5/9/2019| SWEETWATER 0100 Materials And Supplies S 682.86
Non-Capitalized Equipment S 1,262.14
14543658 5/9/2019| TERI INC 0100 Sub/Other Contr-Nps S 38,077.49
14543659 5/9/2019| LaserCycle USA 0100 Materials And Supplies S 286.39
Repairs & Maintenance S 427.12
14544278 5/10/2019| MARTHA HUTCHINSON 0100 Refreshments S 69.90
14544279 5/10/2019| JAYME CAMBRA 0100 Materials And Supplies S 58.63
14544280 5/10/2019| BRIAN BAUM 0100 Materials And Supplies S 136.63
14544281 5/10/2019| SSID #3170140367 0100 Mediation Settlements S 2,651.33
14544282 5/10/2019| PROCURE AMERICA INC 0100 Professional/Consult Svs S 1,477.76
14544283 5/10/2019| KD KANOPY INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 470.80
14544284 5/10/2019| A-Z BUS SALES, INC. - COLTON 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts S 321.76
14544285 5/10/2019| AMERICAN SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 Custodial Materials S 2,053.12
14544286 5/10/2019| APPERSON 0100 Materials And Supplies S 152.95
14544287 5/10/2019| CHENG & TSUI COMPANY 0100 Materials And Supplies S 55.98
14544288 5/10/2019| ANIXTER, INC 0100 Bldg.-Repair Materials S 624.21
14544289 5/10/2019| MARIA VERONICA BURCIAGA 0100 Materials And Supplies S 37.70
14544290 5/10/2019| CULVER-NEWLIN INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 982.62
14544291 5/10/2019| DEMCO INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 70.45
14544292 5/10/2019| GEORGE'S CAMERA 0100 Non-Capitalized Equipment S 5,522.74
14544293 5/10/2019| NAUMANN HOBBS MATERIAL HANDLING 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 413.26
14544294 5/10/2019| HEALTH EDCO 0100 Materials And Supplies S 1,044.74
14544295 5/10/2019| INDIAN PRODUCT 0100 Materials And Supplies S 1,128.00
14544296 5/10/2019| NCTD 0100 Fees - Business, Admission,Etc S 888.00
14544297 5/10/2019| Tina Peterson 0100 Materials And Supplies S 175.00
14544298 5/10/2019| PROCURETECH 0100 Computer Supplies S 625.94
14544299 5/10/2019| SAN DIEGO SCENIC TOURS, INC. 0100 Subagreements For Services S 5,380.29
14544300 5/10/2019| SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 0100 Water S 1,924.40
14544301 5/10/2019| SHELL CAR WASH & EXPRESS LUBE 0100 Fuel S 298.91
Gasoline Supplies S 367.45




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
56 of 511

ITEM 9i
WARRANT REPORT FROM 04/29/19 THROUGH 05/23/19
WARRANT NBR|  DATE VENDOR FUND | DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT |

14544302 5/10/2019| SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL 0100 Other Transport.Supplies S 1,133.44
14544303 5/10/2019| WINSTON SCHOOL OF SAN DIEGO 0100 Other Contr-N.P.S. S 2,756.64
14544304 5/10/2019, WOOD, KAITLIN 0100 Materials And Supplies S 16.14
14544936 5/13/2019| MELISSA HERNANDEZ-CYR 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 125.00
14544937 5/13/2019| M A Engineers Inc. 2139 New Construction S 1,425.00
14544938 5/13/2019| RALF BERNARD 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 627.30
14544939 5/13/2019, AMY MILLER 1300 Food Service Sales Lcc S 105.00
14544940 5/13/2019| BERT'S OFFICE TRAILERS 2139 New Construction S 445.01
14544941 5/13/2019| BLUE COAST CONSULTING 2139 New Construction S 21,472.00
2518 Fees - Business, Admission,Etc S 2,112.00
14544942 5/13/2019| CDW GOVERNMENT 0100 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 5,995.20
14544943 5/13/2019| DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 2109 New Construction S 4,434.32
2139 Equipment S 3,369.63
14544944 5/13/2019| ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 0100 Improvements S 30,852.96
14544945 5/13/2019| MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0100 Bldg.-Repair Materials S 8,445.26
Custodial Materials S 77.58
Grounds Materials S 1,286.06
Materials And Supplies S 10,450.33
Other Transport.Supplies S 52.34
14544946 5/13/2019| NINYO & MOORE 2139 New Construction S 21,872.25
14544947 5/13/2019| OLIVENHAIN MUNICIPAL WATER DST 0100 Water S 4,115.79
14544948 5/13/2019| SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 Water S 6,187.92
14545399 5/14/2019| ALEXIS HILLENBRAND 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 13.22

14545400 5/14/2019| San Diego Elevator 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S -
Repairs & Maintenance S 7,895.00
14545401 5/14/2019| NORTH CAL SOCCER CLUB DBA/GPSCA 0100 Leases And Rentals S 405.00
Bldg/Field Use-LCV S 270.00
14545402 5/14/2019| AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 0100 Books Other Than Textbooks S 2,131.44
Materials And Supplies S 11,551.40
Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 13,456.52
14545405 5/14/2019| DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 2139 Equipment S 318,900.31
14545406 5/14/2019| Fred Finch Youth Center 0100 Sub/Other Contr-Nps S 13,163.85
14545407 5/14/2019| INST FOR EFFECTIVE EDUCATION 0100 Other Contr-N.P.S. S 851.70
Sub/Other Contr-Nps S 12,978.69
14545408 5/14/2019| OLIVENHAIN MUNICIPAL WATER DST 0100 Water S 747.51
14545409 5/14/2019| PROCURETECH 0100 Computer Supplies S 480.46
14545410 5/14/2019| RALPHS CUSTOMER CHARGES 0100 Materials And Supplies S 80.34
14545411 5/14/2019| SHELL CAR WASH & EXPRESS LUBE 0100 Gasoline Supplies S 171.58
14545412 5/14/2019| SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL 0100 Other Transport.Supplies S 1,016.62
14545413 5/14/2019| RENEE SOWERS 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 40.37
14545414 5/14/2019| LaserCycle USA 0100 Materials And Supplies S 326.68
14545415 5/14/2019| UCREGENTS 0100 Professional/Consult Svs S 19,091.91
14545416 5/14/2019| WINSTON SCHOOL OF SAN DIEGO 0100 Other Contr-N.P.S. S 10,872.22
Sub/Other Contr-Nps S 498.92
14546090 5/15/2019| MARTHA HUTCHINSON 0100 Refreshments S 93.06
14546091 5/15/2019| BERTRAND MUSIC 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 848.05
14546092 5/15/2019| Shaw HR Consulting, Inc. 0100 Professional/Consult Svs S 1,420.00
14546093 5/15/2019| Raptor Technologies, LLC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 200.00
14546094 5/15/2019| Two Way Radio Supply LLC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 87.00
14546095 5/15/2019| AMS.NET, Inc. 0100 Computer Licensing S 96,810.69
14546097 5/15/2019| Ligiang Ding 1300 Food Service Sales Cvms S 40.50
14546098 5/15/2019| SHIRLEY BLEKEBERG 0100 Materials And Supplies S 22.47
14546099 5/15/2019| BLICK ART MATERIALS 0100 Materials And Supplies S 1,469.32
14546100 5/15/2019| CITY OF CARLSBAD 0100 Rents & Leases S 11,215.00
14546101 5/15/2019| CITY OF CARLSBAD 0100 Rents & Leases S 19,085.00
14546102 5/15/2019| CART MART INC 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 479.77
14546103 5/15/2019| EN POINTE TECHNOLOGIES SALES LLC 0100 Computer Licensing S 51,043.64
14546104 5/15/2019| GOLD STAR FOODS 1300 Purchases Food S 38,337.22
14546105 5/15/2019| MCLOGAN SUPPLY CO 0100 Materials And Supplies S 414.84
14546106 5/15/2019| SAN DIEGO FITNESS SERVICES 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 1,224.50
14546107 5/15/2019| SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC CO 0100 |Compressed Natrl Gas (Cng) $ 13.00
Gas & Electric S 128,193.77




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
57 of 511

ITEM 9i

WARRANT REPORT FROM 04/29/19 THROUGH 05/23/19
WARRANT NBR| DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT |

14546108 5/15/2019| LaserCycle USA 0100 Materials And Supplies S 409.34
14546789 5/16/2019| PC & MAC EXCHANGE 0100 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 8,268.73
14546790 5/16/2019| NORTHSTAR AV LLC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 1,341.49
14546791 5/16/2019| CONSULTING & INSPECTION SVCS 2139 New Construction S 15,704.00
14546792 5/16/2019| DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 2139 Equipment S 4,253.61

New Construction S 11,665.94
14546793 5/16/2019| EDCO DISPOSAL CORPORATION 2139 New Construction S 302.62
14546794 5/16/2019| OPTIMUM FLOORCARE 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 1,159.68
14546795 5/16/2019| SAND RTOWING INC 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 515.00
14546796 5/16/2019| SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. 0100 Materials And Supplies S 27.24
14546797 5/16/2019| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies S 3,176.49

Office Supplies S 63.47
14546799 5/16/2019| TURF STAR INC 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts S 1,125.62
14546800 5/16/2019| VERDUGO TESTING CO., INC. 0100 Fees - Business, Admission,Etc S 2,110.00
14546801 5/16/2019| WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 Custodial Materials S 1,714.95
14546802 5/16/2019| SAN DIEGO FRICTION PRODUCTS 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts S 79.08
14547270 5/17/2019| SOS SURVIVAL PRODUCTS 0100 Materials And Supplies S 163.43
14547271 5/17/2019| OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS 0100 Materials And Supplies S 176.64
14547272 5/17/2019| UNITED TIRE CENTERS, LLC 0100 Tires S 1,534.55
14547273 5/17/2019| Specialized Education of CA 0100 Other Contr-N.P.S. S 760.08
14547274 5/17/2019| ROSELLA ARCE 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 16.47
14547275 5/17/2019| Specialty Fitness Systems, LLC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 312.74
14547276 5/17/2019| Janice Upton 1300 Food Sales Pacific Trails S 143.00
14547277 5/17/2019| OPTIMUM FLOORCARE 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 69.14
14547278 5/17/2019| PALOS SPORTS, INC. 0100 Materials And Supplies S 426.15
14547279 5/17/2019| PERMA BOUND 0100 Books Other Than Textbooks S 2,337.09
14547280 5/17/2019| PROCURETECH 0100 Computer Supplies S 35.00
14547281 5/17/2019| RASIX COMPUTER CENTER INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 93.74
14547282 5/17/2019| SAN DIEGO FITNESS SERVICES 0100 Materials And Supplies S 1,653.50
14547283 5/17/2019| SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 Water S 2,595.00
14547284 5/17/2019| SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 0100 Water S 3,349.81
14547285 5/17/2019| SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 0100 Materials And Supplies S 198.79
14547286 5/17/2019| SHELL CAR WASH & EXPRESS LUBE 0100 Gasoline Supplies S 1,635.64
14547287 5/17/2019| RUSSELL SIGLER INC 0100 Bldg.-Repair Materials S 540.06

Non-Capitalized Equipment S 1,057.03
14547288 5/17/2019| SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL 0100 Non-Capitalized Equipment S 2,078.00
14547289 5/17/2019| SOUTHWEST SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLY 0100 Materials And Supplies S 102.77
14547290 5/17/2019| SUPPLY MASTER INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 1,280.07
14547291 5/17/2019| LaserCycle USA 0100 Materials And Supplies S 491.37
14547292 5/17/2019| TEACHER'S DISCOVERY 0100 Books Other Than Textbooks S 730.78
14547293 5/17/2019| VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY 0100 Non-Capitalized Equipment S 1,050.38
14547294 5/17/2019| VISTA HILL 0100 Sub/Mental Health Svcs S 25,584.00
14547295 5/17/2019| WESELOH CHEVROLET CO 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts S 37.68
14547296 5/17/2019| WINSTON SCHOOL OF SAN DIEGO 0100 Other Contr-N.P.S. S 689.16
14547858 5/20/2019| ANNA WEIRATHER 0100 Mileage S 222.14
14547859 5/20/2019| Trebron Company, inc. 0100 Computer Licensing S 44,767.44
14547860 5/20/2019| SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 0100 Grounds Materials S 107.71
14547861 5/20/2019| MAILFINANCE 0100 Rents & Leases S 1,056.55
14547862 5/20/2019| NAT'L CENTER FOR CONSTITUTIONAL STUDIES 0100 Materials And Supplies S 321.82
14547863 5/20/2019| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 Bank Charges S 55.00
14547864 5/20/2019| OFFICE DEPOT, INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 153.34

Printing S 30.67
14547865 5/20/2019| OGGI'S PIZZA 0100 Refreshments S 124.40
14547866 5/20/2019| KJ CONSORTIUM,LLC 0100 Refreshments S 173.87
14547867 5/20/2019| J.W PEPPER & SON, INC. 0100 Materials And Supplies S 594.31
14547868 5/20/2019| PERMA BOUND 0100 Books Other Than Textbooks S 396.25
14547869 5/20/2019| PRESTWICK HOUSE INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 80.93
14547870 5/20/2019| SAN DIEGO FITNESS SERVICES 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 195.00
14547871 5/20/2019| Amy Springstead 0100 Mileage S 59.16
14547872 5/20/2019| STEVEN SMITH LANDSCAPE, INC. 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 3,800.00
14547873 5/20/2019| LaserCycle USA 0100 Duplicating Supplies S 45.34

Materials And Supplies S 677.88




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
58 of 511

ITEM 9i
WARRANT REPORT FROM 04/29/19 THROUGH 05/23/19
WARRANTNBR| DATE | VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT |

14547873 43605, LaserCycle USA 1300 Office Supplies S 150.74
14547874 5/20/2019| PERSEUS ASSOCIATES, LLC 0100 Computer Licensing S 800.00
14548401 5/21/2019| ROCKLER WOODWORKING 0100 Materials And Supplies S 474.08
14548402 5/21/2019| UNITED REFRIGERATION INC 0100 Bldg.-Repair Materials S 20.99
14548403 5/21/2019| NATIONAL REST ASSOCIATION SOLUTIONS LLC 1300 Materials And Supplies S 578.71
14548404 5/21/2019| CONSULTING & INSPECTION SVCS 2139 New Construction S 24,740.00
14548405 5/21/2019| DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITECT 2519 New Construction S 11,451.53
14548406 5/21/2019| ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 New Construction S 123,892.00
14548407 5/21/2019| ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 New Construction $ 1,258,063.88
14548408 5/21/2019| MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP 2139 New Construction S 13,190.00
14548409 5/21/2019| NCTD 0100 Fees - Business, Admission,Etc S 518.00
14548410 5/21/2019| NVLS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LLC 0100 Consultants-Computer S 6,962.50
14548411 5/21/2019| J.W PEPPER & SON, INC. 0100 Materials And Supplies S 140.61
14548412 5/21/2019| STIX HOLDINGS, LLC 1300 Purchases Food S 6,809.60
14548413 5/21/2019| POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 0100 Materials And Supplies S 1,527.11
14548414 5/21/2019| School Specialty 0100 Materials And Supplies S 78.44
14548415 5/21/2019| PRO-ED 0100 Materials And Supplies S 187.00
14548416 5/21/2019| PROCURETECH 0100 Computer Supplies S 492.88
14548417 5/21/2019| RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 1,024.00
14548418 5/21/2019| S AND R TOWING INC 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 1,147.49
14548419 5/21/2019| SHELL CAR WASH & EXPRESS LUBE 0100 Gasoline Supplies S 302.96
14548420 5/21/2019| JOHNSON CONTROLS 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 28.30
14548421 5/21/2019| SMART AND FINAL STORES CORP 0100 Refreshments S 32.65
14548422 5/21/2019| STUDICA INC 0100 Computer Licensing S 5,000.00
14548423 5/21/2019| TEACHER'S DISCOVERY 0100 Materials And Supplies S 111.80
14548424 5/21/2019| TEAM SPORTS OF NORTH COUNTY 0100 Materials And Supplies S 613.00
14548425 5/21/2019| TREETOP PUBLISHING INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 62.65
14548426 5/21/2019| WARD'S SCIENCE 0100 Materials And Supplies S 256.38
14548427 5/21/2019| WESELOH CHEVROLET CO 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts S -

Repairs-Vehicles S 145.00
14549176 5/22/2019| CDS Moving Equipment Inc. 2139 New Construction S 1,581.03
14549177 5/22/2019| LIFELOC TECHNOLOGIES INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 139.35
14549178 5/22/2019| PC & MAC EXCHANGE 0100 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 8,019.42
14549179 5/22/2019| BEYNON SPORTS SURFACES INC 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 6,196.00
14549180 5/22/2019| Stein Education Center 0100 Sub/Other Contr-Nps S 3,876.60
14549181 5/22/2019| Specialized Education of CA 0100 Other Contr-N.P.S. S 7,410.78

Sub/Other Contr-Nps S 5,782.65
14549182 5/22/2019| ROSELLA ARCE 0100 Mileage S 893.58
14549183 5/22/2019| Alliance for African Assistance 0100 Professional/Consult Svs S 317.81
14549184 5/22/2019| CHANNING BETE CO., INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 592.36
14549185 5/22/2019| AMY R. HURST 0100 Mileage S 93.96
14549186 5/22/2019| Community Transition Academy 0100 Other Contr-N.P.S. S 5,922.00
14549187 5/22/2019| Ro Health, Inc. 0100 Professional/Consult Svs S 3,895.00
14549188 5/22/2019| SSID #1173692013 0100 Pay In Lieu Of Transp> S 493.81
14549189 5/22/2019) DAWN CAMPBELL 0100 Mileage S 62.99
14549190 5/22/2019| ALL STAR GLASS INC 0100 Repairs-Vehicles S 385.54
14549191 5/22/2019| HEART ZONES INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 7,313.06
14549192 5/22/2019| BATTERIES PLUS BULBS 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 172.95
14549193 5/22/2019| GO-BOX LLC 0100 Computer Licensing S 1,499.00
14549194 5/22/2019| ECONOMY CAP & GOWN 0100 Materials And Supplies S 438.17
14549195 5/22/2019| Zum Services, Inc. 0100 Spec.Ed.Transportation S 636.00
14549196 5/22/2019| AT&T 0100 Communications-Telephone S 20,884.26
14549197 5/22/2019| AT&T 0100 Communications-Telephone S 463.42
14549198 5/22/2019| AT&T 0100 Communications-Telephone S 53.28
14549199 5/22/2019| AT&T LONG DISTANCE 0100 Communications-Telephone S 21.21
14549200 5/22/2019| ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS 0100 Materials And Supplies S 67.95
14549201 5/22/2019| ATLAS PUMPING SERVICES 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 685.00
14549202 5/22/2019| AUTISM SPECTRUM 0100 Other Contr-N.P.A. S 25,331.25

Sub/Other Contr-Npa S 2,081.09
14549203 5/22/2019| B AND H PHOTO-VIDEO 0100 Non-Capitalized Equipment S 1,468.04
14549204 5/22/2019| BANYAN TREE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC. 0100 Sub/Other Contr-Nps S 20,902.09
14549205 5/22/2019| JOY BISCHKE 0100 Mileage S 79.46




Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
59 of 511

ITEM 9i

WARRANT REPORT FROM 04/29/19 THROUGH 05/23/19
WARRANT NBR|  DATE VENDOR FUND | DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT |
14549206 5/22/2019| BLICK ART MATERIALS 0100 Materials And Supplies S 91.49
14549207 5/22/2019| CARMEN BLUM 0100 Mileage S 89.90
14549208 5/22/2019| CDW GOVERNMENT 0100 Materials And Supplies S 941.33
Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 9,733.00
14549209 5/22/2019| CA DEPT OF EDUCATION 1300 Purchases Food S 96.90
14549210 5/22/2019| COAST MUSIC THERAPY INC 0100 Other Contr-N.P.A. S 250.00
14549211 5/22/2019) COMM USA INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 1,224.06
14549212 5/22/2019| COMMUNITY SCHOOL OF SD, THE 0100 Sub/Other Contr-Nps S 20,817.00
14549213 5/22/2019| ACES, INC. 0100 Other Contr-N.P.S. S 6,218.56
14549214 5/22/2019| CHERYL COOPER 0100 Mileage S 44.08
14549215 5/22/2019| COX COMMUNICATIONS 0100 Communications-Telephone S 304.86
14549216 5/22/2019| DEBRA CRUSE 0100 Mileage S 20.30
14549217 5/22/2019, DEMCO INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 135.30
14549218 5/22/2019| DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 582.50
14549219 5/22/2019| FILINGSUPPLIES.COM 0100 Materials And Supplies S 290.72
14549220 5/22/2019| GEOCON INCORPORATED 2139 New Construction S 675.00
14549221 5/22/2019| MELISSA HAIDER, MPT 0100 Professional/Consult Svs S 1,638.75
14549222 5/22/2019| HEALTH EDCO 0100 Materials And Supplies S 185.54
14549223 5/22/2019| ITHAKA 0100 Computer Licensing S 1,148.00
14549224 5/22/2019| LA MOTTE COMPANY 0100 Materials And Supplies S 62.80
14549225 5/22/2019| LLOYD PEST CONTROL 1300 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 406.00
14549226 5/22/2019| HEATHER LUTZ 0100 Mileage S 118.90
14549227 5/22/2019| MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP 2139 New Construction S 554.90
14549228 5/22/2019| MRC360 AKA MR COPY 0100 Copy Charges S 347.61
Duplicating Supplies S 844.02
14549229 5/22/2019| NAPA AUTO PARTS 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts S 3,532.06
Other Transport.Supplies S 141.19
14549230 5/22/2019| New Haven Youth & Family Services 0100 Other Contr-N.P.A. S 3,903.23
14549231 5/22/2019| NO CTY STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 0100 Subagreements For Services S 6,365.04
14549232 5/22/2019| PALOMAR REPROGRAPHICS, INC. 2139 Improvements S -
New Construction S 426.96
14549233 5/22/2019| SAN DIEGO CENTER FOR CHILDREN 0100 Other Contr-N.P.S. S 5,287.72
Sub/Other Contr-Nps S 2,766.76
Sub/Room & Board S 28,627.00
14549234 5/22/2019| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies S 1,547.40
14549235 5/22/2019| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 1300 Office Supplies S 111.50
14549236 5/22/2019| SUNRISE PRODUCE 1300 Purchases Food S 13,420.88
14549237 5/22/2019| TOP OF THE BAGEL 1300 Purchases Food S 548.79
14549886 5/23/2019| PC & MAC EXCHANGE 2519 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 2,756.25
14549887 5/23/2019| Specialized Education of CA 0100 Other Contr-N.P.S. S 3,800.40
14549888 5/23/2019| DIANA BRANDIN 0100 Professional/Consult Svs S 2,480.00
14549889 5/23/2019| Community Transition Academy 0100 Sub/Other Contr-Nps S 9,870.00
14549890 5/23/2019 NO CTY STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 0100 Subagreements For Services S 8,929.18
14549892 5/23/2019| OPTIMUM FLOORCARE 0100 Repairs & Maintenance S 290.40
14549893 5/23/2019| P AND R PAPER SUPPLY CO. 1300 Purchases Supplies S 3,479.38
14549894 5/23/2019| PROCURETECH 0100 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment S 613.10
14549895 5/23/2019| RASIX COMPUTER CENTER INC 0100 Materials And Supplies S 31.55
14549896 5/23/2019| SAN DIEGO SCENIC TOURS, INC. 0100 Subagreements For Services S 1,998.00
14549897 5/23/2019| SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. 0100 Materials And Supplies S 2,550.05
14549898 5/23/2019| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies S 3,451.52
Office Supplies S 161.62
14549899 5/23/2019| SUNDANCE STAGE LINES INC 0100 Subagreements For Services S 704.42
14549900 5/23/2019| LaserCycle USA 0100 Materials And Supplies S 350.75
14549901 5/23/2019| WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 Custodial Materials S 2,059.12

Report Total

$ 5,050,178.16



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
60 of 511

ITEM 9i
RCF REPORT FROM 04/29/19 THROUGH 05/23/19

CK NBR DATE NAME/VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

11722 04/29/2019|CAROLYN WONG PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 23.15
11723 04/29/2019(MTS MTS Bus, Trolley, Coaster Tickets 69.00
11724 05/06/2019(MTS MTS Bus, Trolley, Coaster Tickets 33.00
11725 05/06/2019(MTS MTS Bus, Trolley, Coaster Tickets 154.00
11726 05/06/2019(MTS MTS Bus, Trolley, Coaster Tickets 66.00
11727 05/06/2019|DANI RODRIGUEZ PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 61.08
11728 05/06/2019|RYLAND WICKMAN PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 259.00
11729 05/10/2019|SAN DIEGUITO UHSD TPP, BANK FEE 641.80
11730 05/14/2019|ZACHARY PONDER PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 54.60
11731 05/14/2019|MARIANNE RATHER PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 60.28
11732 05/14/2019|CAROLYN WONG PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 28.64
11733 05/14/2019|RENE NOGA PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 56.44

Report Total 1,506.99


joann.schultz
Highlight


Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
61 of 511

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: May 24, 2019

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 6, 2019

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent,
Business Services

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS AUTHORIZED

SIGNATURES FOR MAIL, WARRANTS, PAYROLL,
SCHOOL ORDERS, CREDENTIALS RELEASE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Various sections of Education Code require the Board of Trustees to adopt a series of
resolutions prior to the beginning of each fiscal year in order to maintain a current register
of persons authorized to act on behalf of the school district. The first resolution enclosed
designates authorized agents to receive mail and pickup warrants at the County Office of
Education. The second resolution designates authorized agents to ascertain and certify that
employees have taken the oath of allegiance and certification of classified service
assignment. The third resolution allows the COE Credentials Department to release
credentials held warrants to employees who have provided the required credential paper
work. And the last resolution designates authorized agents to sign school orders. These
four resolutions will be effective during the period July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt the following resolutions, effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, as shown in

the attached supplements:

1. RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AGENT TO RECEIVE MAIL AND PICKUP WARRANTS AT THE
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Designate Tina Douglas to receive mail and Tina Douglas, Cindy Frazee, Robert A.
Haley, Dawn Campbell, Courtney Fryt, and Barbara Crisostomo to pick up warrants at
the County Office of Education, effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

2. RESOLUTION FOR PAYROLL ORDER CERTIFICATION

Designate Robert A. Haley or Cindy Frazee to ascertain and certify that each employee
has taken the oath of allegiance and designating Susan Dixon to certify classified
service assignment, effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
62 of 511

ITEM 9j

3. RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CREDENTIALS DEPARTMENT
To RELEASE CREDENTIALS HELD WARRANTS TO EMPLOYEES

Authorize the County Office of Education Credentials Department to release credentials
held warrants to employees who have provided the required credential paper work,
effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

4. RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED AGENT TO SIGN SCHOOL ORDERS

Designate Robert A. Haley or Tina Douglas or Dawn Campbell to sign school orders,
effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

FUNDING SOURCE:

Not Applicable



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19

63 of 511
ITEM 9j
RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED AGENT TO RECEIVE MAIL
AND PICK UP WARRANTS AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
San Dieguito Union High School District, San Diego County ON MOTION
OF member , seconded by member
effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 |
IT IS RESOLVED AND ORDERED that:
1. The authorized agent (one person only) to receive mail from the Accounting/Payroll
Sections is Tina Douglas i
2. The authorized person(s) or district(s) to pick up warrants from the County Office (other

than the mail addressee) are:
Cindy Frazee, Tina Douglas, Robert A. Haley, Dawn Campbell, Courtney Fryt, & Barbara Crisostomo

mail hold consortium

3. Check one |:| |:| Monthly payroll warrants each and every month.
Checkone [ ] [] Daily/Hourly payroll warrants each and every month.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that, this motion shall stand and that all additions and deletions
shall be submitted in writing to the San Diego County Office of Education.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on 6/6/19 by the following vote:
(date)
AYES: MEMBERS
NOES: MEMBERS
ABSENT: MEMBERS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO) SS

l, Kristin Gibson , Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing
is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a regularly
called and conducted meeting held on said date.

Secretary/Clerk of the Governing Board

Manual signature(s) of authorized person(s): Facsimile signature(s), if applicable: (Rubber Stamp)

San Diego County Office of Education 4/01/2019 Resolution 1



Board Agenda Packet, 02-06-1 9

64 of 511
ITEM 9j
PAYMENT ORDER RESOLUTION
San Dieguito Union High School District, San Diego County ON MOTION
OF member , seconded by member
effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, __ 2020

IT IS RESOLVED AND ORDERED that, in accordance with the provisions of Section 3100 et
seq., Chapter 8, Division 4, Title | of the Government Code (all districts), the following person(s)
be and is hereby designated to ascertain and certify that each employee of said district has taken
the oath of allegiance.

Robert A. Haley or Cindy Frazee
IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that, in accordance with the payroll procedure

provided in Education Code Section 45310 (merit system districts only), no warrant shall be

drawn by or on behalf of the governing board of this district for the payment of any salary or wage
to any employee in the classified service unless the assignment bears the certification of the
following person:

Susan Dixon , Personnel Director

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that this motion shall stand and that all additions and deletions shall
be submitted in writing to the San Diego County Office of Education.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on ___ 6/6/19 by the following vote:
(date)

AYES: MEMBERS
NOES: MEMBERS
ABSENT: MEMBERS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) SS

, Kristin Gibson , Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a regularly
called and conducted meeting held on said date.

Secretary/Clerk of the Governing Board

Manual signature(s) of authorized person(s): Facsimile signature(s), if applicable:
(Rubber Stamp) Gov Code Sec. 5501

San Diego County Office of Education 4/01/2019 Resolution 2



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
65 of 511

ITEM 9j

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CREDENTIALS
DEPARTMENT TO RELEASE CREDENTIAL HELD WARRANTS TO EMPLOYEES

San Dieguito Union High School District, San Diego County ON MOTION
OF member , seconded by member
effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, _ 2020 .

IT IS RESOLVED AND ORDERED that, The County Office of Education Credentials Department
is authorized to release credentials held warrants to employees who have provided the required
credential paper work.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on 6/6/19 by the following vote:
(date)

AYES: MEMBERS
NOES: MEMBERS
ABSENT: MEMBERS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) SS

l, Kristin Gibson , Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a regularly
called and conducted meeting held on said date.

Secretary/Clerk of the Governing Board

San Diego County Office of Education 4/01/2019 Resolution 3



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
66 of 511

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED AGENT TO SIGN SCHOOL ORDERS
(COMMERCIAL WARRANTS)

San Dieguito Union High School District, San Diego County ON MOTION

OF member , seconded by member

effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, _ 2020

IT IS RESOLVED AND ORDERED that, pursuant to the provisions of Education Code
Section 42632 or 85232, Robert A Haley or Tina Douglas or Dawn Campbell be and is hereby
authorized to sign any and all orders in the name of said District, drawn on the funds of said
District.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that this motion shall stand and that all additions and deletions shall
be submitted in writing to the San Diego County Office of Education.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on 6/6/19 by the following
vote: (date)
AYES: MEMBERS
NOES: MEMBERS
ABSENT: MEMBERS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF SANDIEGO ) SS

l, Kristin Gibson cjerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a

full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a regularly
called and conducted meeting held on said date.

Secretary/Clerk of the Governing Board

Manual signature(s) of authorized person(s): Facsimile signature(s), if applicable:
(Rubber Stamp)

San Diego County Office of Education 4/01/2019 Resolution 4



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
67 of 511
ITEM 9k

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: May 21, 2019

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 6, 2019

PREPARED BY: Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent

Administrative Services

Mr. Rick Ayala, Director
Pupil Services & Alternative Programs

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: Approval of Readmission from Expulsion
Case #2018-094SD

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Case #2018-094SD has met all requirements as stated in his Rehabilitation Plan imposed
upon him by the San Dieguito Union High School District Board of Trustees at the time of
his expulsion, July 27, 2018 through July 27, 2019.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the early readmission of Case
#2018-094SD who has met all conditions required by the San Dieguito Union High School
District Board.

FUNDING SOURCE:

No financial obligation to the district.



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
68 of 511
ITEM 9l

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: May 21, 2019

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 6, 2019

PREPARED BY: Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent

Administrative Services

Rick Ayala, Director
Pupil Services & Alternative Programs

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: Approval of Student Expulsion
Case #2019-117SD

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Case #2019-117SD failed to properly conform to appropriate standards of behavior
expected from students of the San Dieguito Union High School District by violating
California Education Code, Section 48900 (c) & (j) and California Education Code,
Section 48915 (a)(1)(c). Case #2019-117SD and parent have agreed to waive an
expulsion hearing and have stipulated the expulsion.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the student expulsion for Case #2019-
117SD for violating California Education Code, Section 48900 (c) & (j) and California
Education Code, Section 48915 (a)(1)(c), for the period of June 7, 2019 through January
24, 2020.

FUNDING SOURCE:

No financial obligation to the district.



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
69 of 511
ITEM 10

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: May 23, 2019

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 6, 2019

PREPARED BY: Manuel Zapata, Director of Accountability and Special
Programs
Bryan Marcus, Associate Superintendent, Educational
Services

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed. D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP)

PUBLIC HEARING

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Complementing the changes to state funding made by the Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF) is the required Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). The LCAP is LCFF's
vehicle for transparency and engagement. It is the way that school districts are expected to
share performance data, needs, actions, and anticipated outcomes that guide the use of
available LCFF funding.

According to Education Code section 52060, the LCAP must describe for each district and
each school within the district the annual goals for all students including calling out details for
low-income, English learners and foster youth that address state and local priorities. The
LCAP must also describe the specific actions that the district will take to achieve the goals it
has identified with budget details that show the level and type of state expenditures made to
support these actions.

The state priorities are expressed as metrics for which districts are expected to develop
performance measures to demonstrate how LCFF and the LCAP support student outcomes.

Priority 1: Basic Services: Demonstrating compliance with Williams Act requirements. This
includes reporting appropriate teacher assignment, sufficient instructional materials, and
facilities in good repair.



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
70 of 511

LCAP Executive Summary
June 6, 2019 ITEM 10
Page 2 of 2

Priority 2: Implementation of Common Core Standards: Implementation of the academic
content and performance standards adopted by the State Board of Education (SBE),
including how the programs and services will enable English learners to access the
Common Core academic content standards and the English Language Development
standards.

Priority 3: Parental Involvement: Parental involvement, including efforts the school district
makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each individual
school site, and including how the school district will promote parental participation in
programs for economically disadvantaged pupils, English learners, foster youth, and
individuals with exceptional needs.

Priority 4: Pupil achievement: as measured by multiple indicators including, but not limited to,
assessment data, college readiness, and language proficiency.

Priority 5: Pupil Engagement: as measured by multiple indicators including, but not limited to,
rates associated with attendance, chronic absenteeism, dropout (middle and high
school), and high school graduation.

Priority 6: School Climate: School climate as measured by multiple indicators including, but not
limited to, pupil suspension and expulsion rates as well as other local measures
assessing safety and school connectedness.

Priority 7: Course Access: The extent to which pupils have access to, and are enrolled in, a
broad course of study that includes core subject areas (i.e., English, mathematics, social
science, science, visual and performing arts, health, physical education, career and
technical education, etc.), including the programs and services developed and provided
to economically disadvantaged pupils, English learners, foster youth, and individuals with
exceptional needs.

Priority 8: Other Student Outcomes: Pupil outcomes, if available, in the subject areas
comprising a broad course of study.

Education Code Section 52062 requires that the agenda of the LCAP public hearing to be
posted at least 72 hours before the LCAP public hearing and must include the location of
where the LCAP will be available for public inspection. Attached is copy of the final draft of the
2019-20 LCAP that is available for public viewing.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board hold a public hearing to solicit recommendations and
comments of members of the public regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed
to be included in the Local Control Accountability Plan.

FUNDING SOURCE:

Not applicable.



Board Agenda Packet, 70?-06-]?

of 5
LCFF Budget Overview for Parents ITEM 10

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: San Dieguito Union High School District

CDS Code: 37-68346-0000000

Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Year: 2019-20

LEA contact information: Manuel Zapata, Director of Accountability and Special Programs

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of
funding for all LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration” grants - to LEAs based
on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2019-20 LCAP Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

All federal funds,
$3,829,292, 3%

All Other LCFF funds,
,24Q,250 , 82%

All local funds,/ $7,8553
, 5P

All other state funds,
$11,225,862, 8%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue San Dieguito Union High School District expects to
receive in the coming year from all sources.

The total revenue projected for San Dieguito Union High School District is $144,172,876.00, of which
$121,262,555.00 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $11,225,862.00 is other state funds,
$7,855,167.00 is local funds, and $3,829,292.00 is federal funds. Of the $121,262,555.00 in LCFF Funds,
$3,022,305.00 is generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner,
and low-income students).

Page 1 of 155



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
72 of 511
ITEM 10
LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school

districts must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures

$ 160,000,000

$ 140,000,000

$ 120,000,000 Total Budgeted General
Fund Expenditures

$ 100,000,000 $147,637,139

$ 80,000,000
$ 60,000,000
$ 40,000,000
$ 20,000,000 Total Budgeted
0 | Expenditures in LCAP |
$3,022,305

This chart provides a quick summary of how much San Dieguito Union High School District plans to spend
for 2019-20. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

San Dieguito Union High School District plans to spend $147637139 for the 2019-20 school year. Of that
amount, $3022305 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and $144,614,834 is not included in the LCAP.

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2019-20

In 2019-20, San Dieguito Union High School District is projecting it will receive $3022305 based on the
enrollment of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. San Dieguito Union High School
District must demonstrate the planned actions and services will increase or improve services for high
needs students compared to the services all students receive in proportion to the increased funding it
receives for high needs students. In the LCAP, San Dieguito Union High School District plans to spend
$3022305 on actions to meet this requirement.

Page 2 of 155



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
73 of 511
ITEM 10

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2018-19

Current Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

[ Total Budgeted Expenditures for High
Needs Students in the LCAP

[0 Estimated Actual Expenditures for High
Needs Students in LCAP

$2,672,367

$2,672,367

$500,000 $1,000,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 2,500,000 $ 3,000,000

This chart compares what San Dieguito Union High School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for
actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what
San Dieguito Union High School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to

increasing or improving services for high needs students in the current year.

In 2018-19, San Dieguito Union High School District's LCAP budgeted $2,672,367 for planned actions to
increase or improve services for high needs students. San Dieguito Union High School District estimates
that it will actually spend $2,672,367 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students

in 2018-19.

Page 3 of 155



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
74 of 511

ITEM 10
LCAP Year (select from 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20)

2019-20

Loca I C o n t ro I Addendum: General instructions & regulatory requirements.
ACCO u nta bi I ity P I Q) Aeeendix A Priories 5 and 6 Rate Calculations

Appendix B: Guiding Questions: Use as prompts (not limits)

a n d An n u a I U pd ate California School Dashboard: Essential data to support completion of

this LCAP. Please analyze the LEA’s full data set; specific links to the

( LC AP) Te m p I ate rubrics are also provided within the template.

LEA Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
San Dieguito Union High School Manuel Zapata Manuel.zapata@sduhsd.net
District Director of Accountability and 760.753.7073

Special Programs

2017-20 Plan Summary
The Story

Describe the students and community and how the LEA serves them.

Vision: To provide a world-class education for all students through quality programs that engage
students, inspire achievement and service to others; prepare them to be lifelong learners and
responsible members of society.

San Dieguito Union High School District (SDUHSD) serves students in grades 7 through 12 in North
San Diego. The District has seen a steady increase in enrollment since the 1990s with
approximately 13,100 students served in the 2018-19 school year.

SDUHSD serves a diverse population of students including, English Learners (4.2%), Socio-
economically disadvantaged students (11.57%), Foster and Homeless youth (0.1%) and students
with disabilities (9.5%). Families in the district represent 40+ different home languages. SDUHSD
fosters culturally responsive teaching practices and continues to provide parent workshops and
education opportunities to families of English Learners.

SDUHSD is widely recognized as an outstanding district throughout San Diego County and the
state. This reputation for quality is a result of many factors. First, San Dieguito is a district with a
clear, unwavering focus on student learning and improving education outcomes for all students. Our
students experience the very best teaching and learning strategies based on research and strong
professional development. Student achievement has increased year over year and our students are
among the highest-achieving students in the state.

San Dieguito Union High School District is committed to developing teachers’ skill with and use of
evidenced based instructional and assessment strategies which develop students’ ability to

collaborate effectively, think critically, create their own ideas, and communicate effectively in a
variety of modes.

Page 4 of 155


https://www.caschooldashboard.org/reports/37683460000000/2018

Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
75 of 511

ITEM 10

SDUHSD provides innovative teaching and learning to all of our students to ensure that they are
ready for both college and a career after graduation. SDUHSD students are provided opportunities
in a wide range of courses, beginning in our feeder elementary schools, as they transition to our
middle schools and maintained through our high schools, in computer sciences, STEM, and Career
Technical Education that provide our students a broad range of experiences.

LCAP Highlights

Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

San Dieguito Union High School District will maintain its focus on continuous improvement to
support all students in reaching their post-secondary goals. We will continue to provide professional
development to promote innovative and effective teaching practices (Goal 1. Action 1.A), support
social-emotional wellness through Counselor and School Social Worker services; provide training
on Restorative Practices (Goal 4. Action 4.A, and 4.B), and expand site wellness programs and our
continuum of Multi-Tiered Systems of Support to promote a positive school climate and student
connectedness (Goal 4. Action 4.B).

English Learners, students with disabilities and students who are low income, foster or homeless
youth will continue to receive additional supports to address the performance gaps evident in the
areas of ELA and math achievement, discipline, and graduation rates. These supports include;
dedicated staff to monitor student progress (EL Leads, Title | Coordinators, Case Managers) (Goal
1 and Goal 2), targeted professional development and coaching for teachers and administrators on
differentiated instruction and implementing the principles of Universal Design for Learning (Goal 1.
Action 1.B and Goal 2. Action 2.A), intervention and support courses (Goal 1. Action 1.B), as well
as supplemental instructional materials (Goal 2. Action 2.A), and transportation support to access
specialized programs (Goal 2. Action 2.C, Goal 3. Action. C.).

Review of Performance

Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the
California School Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, stakeholder input, or
other information, what progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build
upon that success? This may include identifying any specific examples of how past increases or improvements
in services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth have led to improved performance for
these students.

Greatest Progress

California School Dashboard results from the fall 2018 release show SDUHSD within the Green and
Blue performance levels for all indicators except for the Chronic Absenteeism rate, which shows
SDUHSD within the yellow performance level.

SDUHSD is proud of our students’ achievement year over year. The District is particularly proud of
the consistently high cohort graduation rates (95%+ over the last 7 years). The state of California
provided a profile for a student "Prepared" for College and a Career using multiple measures which
is reported for all districts and high schools through the CA School Dashboard as the College and
Career Indicator (CCI). SDUHSD and all comprehensive district high schools reported a CCl in the
High to Very High range on the fall 2018 Dashboard release.

Page 5 of 155



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
76 of 511

ITEM 10

The District credits this success to the implementation of innovative teaching practices (Goal 1.
Action 1.A), professional development for teachers on differentiated instruction (Goal 1, Action 1.A),
college readiness courses (Goal 3. Action 3.B), as well as transcript audits, course planning, and
college and career focused activities with district counselors (Goal 3, Action 3.A).

Additionally, SDUHSD students have shown high achievement and significant progress in English
Language Arts and math as evidenced by 2018 SBAC scores. SDUHSD students scored on
average

75.9 points above the lowest Standard Met or level 3 scale score in ELA, and 61.6 points above in
Math. SDUHSD has seen a steady and sustainable increase in student achievement over the last
few years in ELA and Math as evidence by SBAC scores.

2018 SBAC results indicate that 80% of SDUHSD students scored in the Standard Met to Exceeded
range in ELA, 72% in math.

e +3% from 2015 baseline (ELA and math)

e 24% higher than SD County average in ELA

e 28% higher than SD County average in math

Our English Learner (EL) students who have been Redesignated as Fluent English Proficient
(RFEP) are performing similar to their native English speaking peers on state wide assessments.

ELA, RFEP=81%, English Only=82% Math, RFEP=72%, English Only= 72%

We attribute this success to the continued focus on professional development for teachers and the
coaching and mentorship provided by district ToSAs as well as the English Learner Lead teachers.

Page 6 of 155



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
77 of 511
ITEM 10

EARN MORE
English Language Arts

Mathematics

English Learner Progress College/Career

Fal English Language Proficiency r
t*; \a [‘p \g Assessments for California Results [‘? \]
Blue Level 4 - Well Developed Bhie
- 52%
75.9 points above standard 61.6 points above standard 78.6% prepared

Maintained -0.2 Points

Maintained 1.7 Points

Level 3 - Moderately Developed Increased 4.7% @

22.6%

Level 2 - Somewhat Developed

12.6%
EQUATY REPORT EQUITY REFORT EQUITY REPORT
Mumiber of Stodent Groups in Exch Cobor Murnbes of Student Graups in Each Calor = Nurmber of Student Groups i Exch Colar
L — — — — — — Leved 1 - Beginning Stage -— — — —
[} 2 4 2 o 1] 4 3 12.8% ] 1 1 2 2
Red Velow Green Blue Orange || Yellow  Green | Blue [ ] Red Oringe  Yeliow  Greem Bl

View More Details <

View Mose Detaits

LEARN MORE
Suspension Rate

[ R

4{"

Green

2% suspended at least once

Declined -0.7% @

EQUITY REPORT
Stisdent G

dert Groups in Each Color

View More Details

View More Details View More Details <

LEARN MORE

Chronic Absenteeism Graduation Rate

TN, 7N,
11 L2
Yellow Blue

5.7% chronically absent 96.8% graduated

Maintained -0.1% Increased 2.4% @

EQUITY REFORT EQUITY REFORT

Nurber of Student Groups in Each Color Mumber of Student Groups in Each Colar
) L ] L ] N

3 1 2 ] 0 0 2 4

range  Yellow Green Blue Red Crange Yellow G Blue

View More Detalls 3 View More Details &

Referring to the California School Dashboard, identify any state indicator or local performance indicator for
which overall performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance category or where the LEA received a
“Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating. Additionally, identify any areas that the LEA has
determined need significant improvement based on review of local performance indicators or other local
indicators. What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas with the greatest need for

improvement?

Greatest Needs

As stated above, California School Dashboard results from the fall 2018 release show SDUHSD
within the Green and Blue performance levels for all indicators except for the Chronic Absenteeism
rate, which shows within the yellow performance level. SDUHSD did not have any indicators within
the Red or Orange performance levels for the all students group. The district will continue to
implement the programs, services and supports that have contributed to our students’ success.
Although the district reported a Green performance level for Suspension rate, a review of school
level results shows that 3 middle schools reported a performance level of Yellow or Orange for
Suspension rates and Sunset Continuation high school reported a Red performance level. An
analysis of multi- year suspension data (see Appendix E) for all schools shows that 5 district schools
reported declining suspension rates in 17-18 (SDA, TPHS, CVMS, DMS, LCCHS), and 5 district
schools reported increased suspension rates for 17-18 (CCA, OCMS, Sunset, EWMS, PTMS).

Page 7 of 155



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-1
78 of 51

ITEM 10

SDUHSD will provide more focused efforts to address our declining outcomes related to school
climate, specifically student attendance and discipline rates.

Additional focus areas will include student attendance at all district schools as well as graduation
rates and college and career readiness at Sunset Continuation High School. Although Chronic
Absenteeism is only reported on the Dashboard for schools who serve students in grades K-8, a
review of attendance data by school revealed the need to focus on improving student attendance at
all district schools. See Appendix E for attendance data by school.

A review of multi-year discipline and attendance data as well as feedback from stakeholders in the
annual LCAP survey has revealed the need to expand social emotional support services for students
(Goal 4, Action 4.B) as well as opportunities for parent education (Goal 4, Action 4.A). The district
will continue to offer workshops for families and gather input from parents on topics for parent
education as well as ways to increase attendance at parent workshops. District and site leadership
will work with site teams to continue to expand site wellness programs, improve our continuum of
Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS), and explore additional evidence based strategies to
promote a positive school climate and increase student attendance. SDUHSD will continue to
participate in the California Scale-Up MTSS Statewide (SUMS) initiative through a 3-year grant
which began in the 18-19 school year. Through participation in this initiative, SDUHSD teams are
working to develop, align, and enhance academic, behavioral, and social-emotional resources,
programs, supports, and services utilizing a coherent MTSS framework that engages all systems
leading to improved student outcomes.

Chronic Suspension English Mathematics Graduation College and English

Absentesism Rate Language Rate Career Learner
Arts Indicator Progress

SDUHSD Yellow  [GHSTIY IEGEN MNECEN MNSCE IS - oo
High Schools :“;}’ﬂﬁ —
cCA Not reported for [INGHESHIN IS DNETENNN DINETENN DN, oo1: eiease
SDA oS SIZ s INCHeSTIN NCHEn I IS I
TPHS  Green [ Blie [ Blue | Bue | Bl
LeeHs  Geen  Green  Yelow  Green  [NEENIN
Sunset _ Yellow Qrange
Middle Schools
ocms | Green | Omnge | Green | Green
EWMS  Green  velow  [NBIESIN MBS
DMS Orange | Green  Green  Green
cvms Yelow  [Gresn ! ININEEEIIN MINEEEN

PTMS Gen | velow | Green (BN

Page 8 of 155

9
1



Board Agenda Packet, 06-06-19
79 of 511

ITEM 10

Referring to the California School Dashboard, identify any state indicator for which performance for any student
group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. What steps is the LEA
planning to take to address these performance gaps?

Performance Gaps

Based on the California School Dashboard fall 2018 results, SDUHSD displays performance gaps in
the areas of college and career readiness, suspension rates, and academic achievement 